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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE 
 
Dear Shareholders, 
 
I am pleased to address you at the close of another eventful fiscal year for Logica Infoway Limited 
(formerly named, Eastern Logica Infoway Ltd.). It is with great satisfaction that I present your 
company’s annual report for the year ending 31st March 2024. Your company has continued to deliver 
strong performance despite the challenges posed by a dynamic and competitive market landscape. It 
is my privilege to share with you the significant achievements and milestones we have reached over 
the past year, and to outline our strategic outlook for the future. 
 

With a relentless focus on increasing revenue and profit, the company has delivered a robust financial 
performance despite challenging market conditions. We have crossed annual revenues of Rs. 1067 
crore in FY2024, marking a growth of 51.3% from the previous year. Consolidated EBITDA grew by 

84% to Rs. 20.17 crore, and profit after tax increased by an exemplary 130%. In the current fiscal 
year, the company’s strong market position and effective growth strategies helped achieve a Return 
on Capital Employed of 13.2%, demonstrating a 100% growth from FY23. 
 
I would like to express my gratitude for Logica Infoway Ltd.’s successful SME IPO listing in January 
2023. In FY2024, Logica achieved a significant milestone by surpassing the Rs. 500 crore valuation 
mark and issuing a six-fold bonus to our esteemed shareholders. 
 
Logica has been a leading player in West Bengal since its inception. However, over the past three 
years, the company has expanded into northern states including New Delhi, Haryana, Punjab, and 
Uttar Pradesh. We have strategic plans to further penetrate these markets and consolidate our 
position. We are making notable investments and building capabilities to partner with vendors during 
this phase of expansion. Logica aims to double sales revenue over the next two years, emphasizing 
increased profitability and higher margins. We target a 75% growth in the retail business in the next 
fiscal year by opening additional stores in strategic locations across North and East India, in Tier I and 
Tier II cities, offering a wider range of advanced products in PCs, IT hardware, and Telecom. We also 
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foresee partnering for the national distribution of top global electronics brands that drive nationwide 
innovation and manufacturing. We are in continuous discussions to forge strong partnerships with 
global vendors to amplify and channel much larger quantities of digital products across the globe. 
 
India is establishing its mark in the global economy, and the electronic industry plays a vital role in 
the country’s growth endeavours. The Government of India’s vision of “Digital Bharat” has significant 
precedence in the economy’s growth, and at Logica, as a leading IT and Telecom company, we are 
embracing this evolution by expanding the supply of consumer electronics throughout India. Our 
continuous efforts to serve customer needs have positioned us at the forefront of industry trends to 
drive the country’s ambitious “Digital Bharat” mission. 
 
While “Make-In-India” electronics are on the rise, so is Logica Infoway Limited. Your company sent 
out its first export shipment of “Make-In-India” electronic products internationally just before the 
beginning of the fiscal year, achieving over Rs. 200 crore worth of shipments on a global scale. Our 
international network and channel partners have provided a strong base to expansively promote 
electronics manufactured in India. 
 
The deployment of AI and Gen AI technologies is significantly improving efficiencies in government, 
industry, institutions, and the workforce. Your company’s IT products and services have been 
enhanced with AI capabilities, setting new benchmarks in productivity, efficiency, and sustainability. 
Globally, the telecom industry is also upgrading to 5G/6G communication. These high-speed, low-
latency networks, along with edge computing and AI, will become the backbone of future businesses. 
Logica is now distributing such devices on a massive global scale to enhance the country's 
predominance in advancing technology. 
 
To intensify operational efficiency and workforce optimization, we aim to integrate SAP software 
across our backend management system in the ongoing fiscal year. We believe that great companies 
are built by their talent pool. Hence, we are constantly hiring a highly experienced workforce to 
achieve future milestones. 
 
At Logica, we uphold the highest standards of corporate governance and responsibility. Our 
commitment to ethical business practices, environmental stewardship, and social responsibility 
remains unwavering. We have continued to integrate sustainability and social initiatives into our 
operations and have achieved significant milestones in our endeavours for societal betterment. We 
are associated with NGO, “Super Soul Foundation”, which provides IT products and services at no 
cost to underprivileged towns to promote digital education in rural parts of India. 
 
Furthermore, I extend my appreciation to all stakeholders, including vendors, clients, employees, 
lenders, and shareholders, for their continued support, trust, and confidence in Logica Infoway 
Limited. With a strong foundation, a talented team, and a clear strategic direction, your company is 
well-positioned to capitalize on emerging opportunities and successfully navigate challenges. 
Thank you once again for your unwavering support. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2023: Opened a new distribution office in Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh.
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NOTICE OF 29TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 29TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF THE MEMBERS OF LOGICA 
INFOWAY LIMITED [FORMERLY: EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED] WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, 9TH 
AUGUST, 2024 AT 5:00 P.M THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC”)/ OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS 
(“OAVM”), TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS:  
 
ITEM NO.: 1 - To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31st March, 2024 
and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and Reports of Auditors and Directors thereon.  
 
ITEM NO. 2 - To Re-appoint Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel (DIN: 00320923), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
ITEM NO. 3 - To place PCA certificate in front of the members as per Reg.45(3) of SEBI LODR (Second 
Amendment) Regulations, 2021 relating to change of name of the company dated 20th March, 2024. 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 
 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 45(3) of the SEBI LODR (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2021, relating to the change of name of the 
company; it is necessary to place the Practicing Chartered Accountant (PCA) certificate before the members of 
the company; 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the company had missed out placing the PCA certificate confirming compliance 
with the requirements of Regulation 45(3) of the SEBI LODR (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
(Second Amendment) Regulations, 2021, in the earlier EGM dated 10th February, 2024 and now placing the 
same before the members for their verification. 
 
ITEM NO. 4 - To Re-appoint Mr. Gaurav Goel as Managing Director of the company. 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended and rules made thereunder, 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), upon 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, approval of the 
Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Mr. Gaurav Goel (DIN:00432340) as 
Managing Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) years with effect from 
1st July, 2024 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the explanatory statement 
annexed to the Notice convening this meeting (including remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or 
inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the period of 3 years from the date of his appointment), with 
liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said re-appointment including 
remuneration in such manner as may be agreed between the Board of Directors and Mr. Gaurav Goel.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts 
and take such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
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ITEM NO. 5 - To increase the remuneration of Mrs. Shweta Goel, Whole-time director of the company. 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as SPECIAL 
RESOLUTION 
  
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(6)(e) of SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, and Section 197, 198 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013, (the ‘Act’) read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, including any 
amendment(s), modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force and, upon 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, the consent of 
the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for revision of payment of remuneration to Mrs. 
Shweta Goel (DIN: 00434584), which is in excess of threshold limits as prescribed under Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 
(SEBI LODR Regulations) and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the extent and scope of salary and perquisites of the Directors of the Company be 
altered, enhanced, widened, or varied by the Board of Directors in accordance with the provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and remuneration as set out in the Explanatory Statement of this 
Resolution shall be deemed to form part hereof and in the event of inadequacy or absence of profits during this 
financial year, the remuneration comprising salary, perquisites and benefits approved by the Board of Directors 
be paid as minimum remuneration to the Director. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company, be and is hereby authorised to sign and submit the 
necessary application and forms with appropriate authorities and to perform all such acts, deeds and things as 
they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary or desirable for and on behalf of the Company for the 
purpose of giving effect to aforesaid resolution.” 
 

    By Order of the Board 
                                                                                              For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED 
          [Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Limited] 

 
                                                                                                                               

                      Priyanka Baid 
(Company Secretary) 

Place: Kolkata  
Date: 15/07/2024 
 
Registered Office: 
2, Saklat Place, 1st Floor 
Kolkata- 700072. 
Email: gaurav@logicainfoway.com 
Website: www.easternlogica.com 
Tel.: 033-4058 0000 
 
Notes: 

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 
with respect to Item nos. 3,4 & 5 of the Notice is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice. 
The Board of Directors has considered and decided to include Item Nos. 3,4 & 5 as given above 
as Special Business in the forthcoming AGM as they are unavoidable in nature. The relevant 
details as set out under Item No. 2 of the Notice pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI 
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(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") 
and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India ("ICSI") in respect of the Director seeking re-appointment at this AGM are 
also annexed to this Notice. 

 
In compliance with the aforementioned provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, 
electronic copy of the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 is being sent to all the 
Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s) 
for communication purposes. In case any Member is desirous of obtaining hard copy of the 
Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 and Notice of the 29th AGM of the Company, may 
send request to the Company’s e-mail address at cs@logicainfoway.com mentioning Folio 
No./DP ID and Client ID. 
 

2. Since this AGM is being held through Video Conferencing (‘VC’) / Other Audio Visual Means 
(‘OAVM’), (a) Members will not be able to appoint proxies for the meeting, and (b) Attendance 
Slip & Route Map are not annexed to this Notice. 
 

3. Corporate Members are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising 
their representative to attend this AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, through e-mail at 
cs@logicainfoway.com or by post to 2, Saklat Place, 1st Floor Kolkata 700 072. 
 

4. In terms of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Resolutions for consideration at this AGM will be transacted 
through remote e-voting (i.e. facility to cast vote prior to the AGM) and also e-voting during the 
AGM, for which purpose the Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board’) have engaged the 
services of National Securities Depository Limited (‘NSDL’). The Board has appointed Mr. 
Suprabhat Chakraborty (Certificate of Practice No. 15878), Practicing Company Secretary, as 
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the process of e-voting. Detailed instructions for attending the 
AGM and also for e-voting are annexed. 
 

5. Remote e-voting will commence at 9.00 a.m. (IST) on Tuesday, August 6, 2024 and will end on 
Thursday, August 8, 2024 at 5:00 p.m, when remote e-voting will be blocked by NSDL. 
 

6. Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the name of the 
Members on Friday, 2nd August, 2024 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose names are 
recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners 
maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by 
remote e-voting or e-voting during the AGM. Those who are not Members on the cut-off date 
should accordingly treat this Notice as for information purposes only. 
 

7. In conformity with the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of 
India, and the Securities and Exchange Board of India, the Notice of this AGM and the Report 
and Accounts 2024 are being sent only through electronic mode to those Members who have 
registered their e-mail address with the Company or with the Depositories. 
 

8. Members desirous of obtaining physical copies of the said Notice and the Report and Accounts 
2024 may send a request to the Company, mentioning their name and DP ID & Client ID / folio 
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number, through e-mail at cs@logicainfoway.com or by post to 2, Saklat Place, 1st Floor Kolkata 
700 072. 
 

9. Members who hold shares in the certificate form or who have not registered their e-mail 
address with the Company or with the Depositories and wish to receive the AGM Notice and 
the Report and Accounts 2024, or attend the AGM, or cast their votes through remote e-voting 
or e-voting during the AGM are required to register their e-mail address with the Company by 
mail at cs@logicainfoway.com. Alternatively, Members may send a letter requesting for 
registration of their e-mail address, mentioning their name and DP ID & Client ID / folio 
number, through e-mail at isc@itc.in or by post to 2, Saklat Place, 1st Floor Kolkata 700 072. 
 

10. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions with respect to the agenda 
item(s) of the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending an e-mail to the 
Company Secretary at cs@logicainfoway.com from their registered e-mail address, mentioning 
their name, DP ID & Client ID / folio number and mobile number. Only those Members who 
have registered themselves as speaker by 10.30 a.m. (IST) on Monday, 5th August, 2024 will be 
able to express their views / ask questions / seek clarifications at the meeting. The Company 
reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and / or number of speakers, depending 
upon availability of time, for smooth conduct of the AGM. 
 
Further, Members who would like to have their questions / queries responded to during the 
AGM are requested to send such questions / queries in advance to the Company Secretary at 
cs@logicainfoway.com within the aforesaid time period. 
 

11. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding under Section 
170 of the Act, the Register of contracts with related party, and contracts and bodies etc. in 
which Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection 
through electronic mode during the AGM, for which purpose Members are required to send a 
request to the Company Secretary at cs@logicainfoway.com. 
 

12. The transcript of the AGM proceedings will also be made available on the Company’s website at 
www.easternlogica.com. 
 

13. The Register of Members of the Company shall remain closed from Saturday, August 3, 2024 to 
Friday, August 9, 2024 (both days inclusive). 
 
E-voting facility: 
- The remote e-voting period will begin on Tuesday, August 6, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. and will end 

on Thursday, August 8, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. During this period members of the Company 
holding shares either in physical form or dematerialized form as on cut-off date, i.e., August 
2nd, 2024 may exercise their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by 
NSDL for voting thereafter. 
 

- A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the beneficial owners 
maintained by depositories as on the cut-off date i.e., August 2nd, 2024 shall be entitled to 
avail the facility of remote e-voting. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of 
shares registered in the name of the member / beneficial owner (in case of shares held in 
dematerialised form) as on the cut-off date i.e., August 2nd, 2024. 
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- A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for 
information purposes only. 

 
- The facility for e-Voting during the meeting is available only to those Members participating 

in the meeting through VC facility. If a Member has exercised his/her vote during the AGM 
through e-Voting but has not attended the AGM through VC facility, then the votes casted by 
such Member shall be considered invalid. 

 
1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be 

followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 
April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated 
May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars 
issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and 
general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). 
Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 
 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this 
AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the 
EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 
3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 
facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members 
on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction 
on account of first come first served basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 
the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 
transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National 
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 
authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well 
as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

 
6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 

Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
https://www.easternlogica.com/01-04-2024-to-31-03-2025-6/. The Notice can also be accessed from 
the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is 
also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
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7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular 
No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA 
Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021. 

 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 6th August, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 
Thursday, 8th August, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by 
NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 2nd August, 2024, may cast their 
vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in 
the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 2nd August, 
2024. 

 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 
below: 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
Type of shareholders  Login Method 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL 
Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or 
on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the 
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available 
under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your 
existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 
you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added 
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register 
Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
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https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of 
e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen 
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or 
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected 
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download 
NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR 
code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to 
visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon 
& New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 
username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is 
in progress as per the information provided by company. On 
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, 
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so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website 
directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on 
login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration 
option. 

 
4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system 
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 
& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 
the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in 
demat mode) login through 
their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 
ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 
- 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities 
in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 
i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 
login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 
change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email 
sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 
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attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file 
is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 
your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten 

your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your 
PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on 
the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 
“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 
prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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General Guidelines for shareholders 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 
Scrutinizer by e-mail to Suprabhat_cs08@yahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. 
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / 
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 
e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com 
or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to (Pritam Dutta) at evoting@nsdl.com  

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this 
notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@logicainfoway.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
cs@logicainfoway.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, 
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-
Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id 
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to 
access e-Voting facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 
UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 
remote e-voting. 
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2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and 
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred 
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, 
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-
Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 
UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the 
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to 
NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under 
“Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed 
under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login 
where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the 
User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the 
same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute 
rush. 
  

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting. 

 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate 
any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in 
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
(cs@logicainfoway.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably. 
 

6. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions with respect to the agenda item(s) 
of the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending an e-mail to the Company Secretary 
at cs@logicainfoway.com from their registered e-mail address, mentioning their name, DP ID & 
Client ID / folio number and mobile number. Only those Members who have registered themselves 
as speaker by 10.30 a.m. (IST) on Monday, 5th August, 2024 will be able to express their views / ask 
questions / seek clarifications at the meeting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number 
of questions and / or number of speakers, depending upon availability of time, for smooth conduct of 
the AGM. 
 
Further, Members who would like to have their questions / queries responded to during the AGM are 
requested to send such questions / queries in advance to the Company Secretary at 
cs@logicainfoway.com within the aforesaid time period. 
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Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual 
General Meeting 
 
As required by Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and as required under Secretarial Standard - 2, the particulars of Directors who 
are proposed to be appointed/ reappointed and/or whose remuneration is proposed to be 
increased at the 29th Annual General Meeting, are given below:  
 
1)  Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel- 
Name of Directors  Rakesh Kumar Goel  
Nationality Indian 
Date of Birth  August 24, 1944  
Brief profile including expertise and 
experience 

Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel, a Mechanical 
Engineer by profession, carries with 
him 57 years of experience working 
with companies like M/s TEXAMACO, 
TITAGARH WAGONS, PAHARPUR 
COOLING TOWERS and HEI LTD. 
Apart from varied managerial 
expertise, he specializes in establishing 
Greenfield projects and introducing 
very productive MI Systems. 

Date of appointment  01/08/2022  
No. of Equity Share held in the Company  15000  
Disclosure of relationships between directors 
inter-se  

Father of Mr. Gaurav Goel (Managing 
Director).  

List of outside Directorship held in Public 
Company  

None  

Chairman/Member of the Committee of the 
Board of Directors of the Company. 

Member of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and CSR 
Committee of Logica Infoway Limited 
(Formerly Eastern Logica Infoway 
Limited). 
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2) Mr. Gaurav Goel- 
Name of Directors  Gaurav Goel  
Nationality Indian 
Date of Birth  February 9, 1970  
Brief profile including expertise and 
experience 

Mr. Gaurav Goel, is the Managing 
Director of the Company. He was 
originally appointed on the board on 
December 2, 2002 and further re-
designated as Managing Director w.e.f. 
July 1, 2014. Mr. Gaurav Goel, an 
Electronics & Communications 
Engineering Graduate (1992), is the 
founding leader and motivating force 
behind the growth of the company and 
giving it a leading position in Indian IT 
and mobile phones distribution and 
service industry. Endowed with great 
business acumen and high level of 
positivity, Mr. Gaurav Goel has always 
led by example. His ability to analyse 
business trends commensurate to 
changing market dynamics and 
requirements, along with hard work 
and insatiable desire to grow, have 
been the hallmark of his success and 
success of the company. 

Date of appointment  02/12/2002  
No. of Equity Share held in the Company  31,12,794 
Disclosure of relationships between directors 
inter-se  

Spouse of Mrs. Shweta Goel (Whole-
time Director) and son of Mr. Rakesh 
Kumar Goel (Non-Executive and Non-
independent Director).  

List of outside Directorship held in Public 
Company  

1. Himadri Dealcom Private Limited. 
2. Logica Systems & Peripherals Private 
Limited. 
3. Kalpaturu Tradevin Private Limited. 
4. Sonartari Tradelink Private Limited. 
5. Nirwan Logica Private Limited. 
6. Super Soul Foundation. 

Chairman/Member of the Committee of the 
Board of Directors of the Company. 

Member of Stake Holders Relationship 
Committee and Audit Committee of 
Logica Infoway Limited (Formerly 
Eastern Logica Infoway Limited). 
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3) Mrs. Shweta Goel- 
Name of Directors  Shweta Goel  
Nationality Indian 
Date of Birth  July 23, 1974  
Brief profile including expertise and 
experience 

Mrs. Shweta Goel, is the Whole-time 
Director of the Company. She was 
originally appointed on the board on 
December 2, 2002 and further re-
designated as Whole-time Director 
w.e.f. April 1, 2017. She holds a 
Bachelor’s Degree in English. She is 
actively involved in company’s 
business and has been instrumental in 
diversification of the company into 
consumer durables business. 

Date of appointment  02/12/2002  
No. of Equity Share held in the Company  20,96,892 
Disclosure of relationships between directors 
inter-se  

Spouse of Mr. Gaurav Goel (Managing 
Director) and Daughter in-law of Mr. 
Rakesh Kumar Goel (Non-Executive 
and Non-independent Director).  

List of outside Directorship held in Public 
Company  

1. Himadri Dealcom Private Limited. 
2. Logica Systems & Peripherals Private 
Limited. 
3. Kalpaturu Tradevin Private Limited. 
4. Sonartari Tradelink Private Limited. 
5. Super Soul Foundation. 
6. Monalisa Exports Private Limited. 
 

Chairman/Member of the Committee of the 
Board of Directors of the Company. 

Member of Stake Holders Relationship 
Committee and Audit Committee of 
Logica Infoway Limited (Formerly 
Eastern Logica Infoway Limited). 
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EXPLANATARY STATEMENT  
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULES RELATED 
THERETO: 
 
As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) the following 
Explanatory Statements set out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 3, 4 & 
5 of the accompanying Notice dated 15th July, 2024. 
 
Item No. 3: 

During the EGM held on 10th February, 2024, the Company passed a resolution for the change of its name. 
However, due to an inadvertent oversight, the PCA certificate confirming compliance with Regulation 45(3) 
was not placed before the members at that time. 

Current Proposal: 

To rectify the oversight and ensure compliance with SEBI regulations, it is proposed to place the PCA 
certificate before the members at this AGM. The PCA certificate confirms that the Company has met all the 
necessary requirements as stipulated under Regulation 45(3) of the SEBI LODR Regulations for changing 
its name. 

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for your approval to ensure compliance with the 
regulatory requirements and to ratify the previous omission. None of the Directors or Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested in the resolution 
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. 
 
Item No. 4: 
 
Based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee duly approved by the 
resolution passed at its meeting, the Board of Directors has reappointed Mr. Gaurav Goel as the Managing 
Director of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 1st July, 2024, subject to approval of the 
members in General Meeting upon terms and conditions set out in the draft agreement to be entered into 
by the Company with him as approved by the Board of Directors. Mr. Gaurav Goel’s visionary guidance 
has been instrumental in driving company’s remarkable growth. Throughout his tenure, including the 
challenging times presented by the COVID-19 pandemic, he has exhibited exceptional leadership skills and 
a steadfast commitment towards Company’s progress. Under his astute leadership, the Company has 
achieved steady growth, marked by consistent expansion, strategic initiatives, and a relentless pursuit of 
excellence. His ability to navigate through uncertainties and make well-informed decisions has ensured the 
sustainability of Company’s operations. It would be therefore in the interest of the Company to re-appoint 
Mr. Gaurav Goel as Managing Director of the Company.  
 
The material terms and conditions of the said draft Agreement are as under:  
 
1. Period of Agreement: 1st July, 2024 to 30th June, 2029  
 
2. Remuneration:  
 

a) Basic Salary: Basic Salary of 8,00,000/- per month with a power to the Board to give one or more 
annual increment subject to maximum basic salary of 15,00,000/- per month.  
 

b) Perquisites: 
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i. Medical Reimbursement: Consolidated Medi-claim Policy as per actual payments. 
 

         ii. Leave Travel Allowance:        For Self and Family as per actual bill produced. 
                                                      Fuel for motor car as per actual. 
 
 For Self and Family as per actual bill produced. 
 

All travelling and related expenses incurred while doing company’s business shall be borne by the 
company. 

 
The above package of remuneration shall be treated as minimum remuneration in case of absence or 
inadequacy of profit.” 
 
3. Any other benefits, facilities, allowance and expenses as may be allowed under Company rules/schemes. 
 
The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 15th July, 2024 proposed the Re-appointment of Mr. 
Gaurav Goel as Managing Director subject to approval of members of the Company. In accordance with the 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of members is being sought, by way of special 
resolution, for payment of remuneration to Mr. Gaurav Goel, Managing Director. 
 
Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 4 relating to the Re-appointment of 
Mr. Gaurav Goel as Managing Director, by way of Special Resolution. 
 
Except Mr. Gaurav Goel, Mrs. Shweta Goel and Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel, no other director(s) and Key 
Managerial Personnel(s) or their relatives, is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, 
in this resolution. 
 

Statement containing additional information as required in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 – 
Mr. Gaurav Goel (Item No.4 of Notice) 

 
I. General Information: 
 
1 Nature of industry Our Company is engaged in multi-brand retail and retail selling as 

well as distribution of branded smart phones, IT hardware, 
software and allied accessories and services. Our Company also 
provides networking and security solution to our consumers. We 
commenced our business operations in year 1995. 

2 Date or expected date of 
commencement of 
commercial production 

The Company carries multi-brand retail and retail selling as well 
as distribution of branded smart phones, IT hardware, software 
and allied accessories and services business since its incorporation. 

3 In case of new companies, 
expected date of 
commencement of activities 
as per project approved by 
financial institutions 
appearing in the prospectus 

Not Applicable 

4 Financial performance based 
on given indicators 

In the financial year 2023-2024, the Company made a turnover 
of INR 106423.68 Lakh and Profit of 809.62 Lakh after tax. 

5 Foreign Investments or 
collaborations, if any 

Not Applicable 
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II. Information about the appointee: 
 
1 Background details Gaurav Goel is the Managing Director and Chairman and 

Promoter of our Company. He holds a bachelor’s degree of 
Engineering (B.E.) in Electronics and Commerce from Manipal 
Institute of Technology, Karnataka, in the year 1995. He has been 
associated with our Company since December 2, 2002, as a 
Director of our Company, and was further re-designated as the 
Managing Director of our Company since July 2014. He possesses 
over 15 years of experience 

2 Past remuneration 5.5 Lakh per month 
3 Recognition or awards Past Chairman, Round Table India No. 17. 
4 Job profile and his suitability Mr. Gaurav Goel, Managing Director of the Company, is highly 

experienced and controls the affairs of the Company as a whole 
under the direction of the Board of Directors of the Company. He 
has successfully and in a sustained way contributed significantly 
towards growth in performance of the Company. He is actively 
involved in business strategy, business development functions of 
the Company 

5 Remuneration proposed Details of remuneration proposed for approval of the Shareholders 
at this 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company are as 
provided in Item- 4 of this Explanatory Statement. 

6 Comparative remuneration 
profile with respect to 
industry, size of the 
company, profile of the 
position and person 

The Remuneration of Mr. Gaurav Goel is as per the market 
standards. 

7 Pecuniary relationship 
directly or indirectly with the 
Company or relationship 
with the managerial 
personnel, if any 

Apart from Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel, (Non-executive and Non-
Independent Director) and Mrs. Shweta Goel (Whole-time 
Director), Mr. Gaurav Goel do not have any pecuniary relationship 
directly or indirectly with the Company and its managerial 
personnel. 

 
III. Other Information: 
 
1 Reasons of loss or inadequate 

profits 
Due to the trading nature of Business the gross profit is only 4%. 
The company has expanded its operations in north India, hence 
the operating expenses has been increased. 

2 Steps taken or proposed to be 
taken for improvement 

The company has decided to expand its retail operations and has 
already taken the initiative by increasing the number of Retail 
outlet to 30. Retail having better profitability will increase the 
profit ratio of the company. 

3 Expected increase in 
productivity and profits in 
measurable terms 

Target to increase the Retail outlet to 50 by FY 2025 and to improve 
profitability. 
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Item No. 5: 
 
Considering the performance of the Company and contribution of Mrs. Shweta Goel (Whole-time Director) 
to the growth, operations and profitability of the Company and to align her remuneration with the current 
industry standards, it is proposed to revise her remuneration with effect from July 1, 2024 as per the 
provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. The proposed f Mrs. Shweta Goel, as recommended 
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors, is as follows: 
 
1. Remuneration:  

 
a) Basic Salary: Basic Salary of 7,00,000/- per month with a power to the Board to give one or more 

annual increment subject to maximum basic salary of 14,00,000/- per month.  
 

b) Perquisites: 
 

i. Medical Reimbursement: Consolidated Medi-claim Policy as per actual payments. 
 

         ii. Leave Travel Allowance:        For Self and Family as per actual bill produced. 
                                                      Fuel for motor car as per actual. 
 
 For Self and Family as per actual bill produced. 
 

All travelling and related expenses incurred while doing company’s business shall be borne by the 
company. 

 
The above package of remuneration shall be treated as minimum remuneration in case of absence or 
inadequacy of profit.” 
 
2. Any other benefits, facilities, allowance and expenses as may be allowed under Company rules/schemes. 
 

The proposed revision in remuneration is in line with the industry standards for similar positions and is 
justified considering the following: 

Performance: Mrs. Shweta Goel has demonstrated exceptional leadership and has significantly contributed 
to the Company's strategic initiatives and operational efficiencies. 

Market Benchmarking: The revised remuneration is competitive and commensurate with the 
remuneration packages of similar positions in the industry. 

Regulatory Compliance: The proposed remuneration is within the limits specified under Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013, and necessary disclosures and approvals are being obtained. 

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 5 relating to the revision of 
remuneration of Mrs. Shweta Goel (Whole-time Director), by way of Special Resolution. 
 
Except Mrs. Shweta Goel, Mr. Gaurav Goel and Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel, no other director(s) and Key 
Managerial Personnel(s) or their relatives, is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, 
in this resolution. 
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Statement containing additional information as required in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 – 
Mrs. Shweta Goel (Item No.5 of Notice) 

 
I. General Information: 

 
1 Nature of industry Our Company is engaged in multi-brand retail and retail selling as 

well as distribution of branded smart phones, IT hardware, 
software and allied accessories and services. Our Company also 
provides networking and security solution to our consumers. We 
commenced our business operations in year 1995. 

2 Date or expected date of 
commencement of 
commercial production 

The Company carries multi-brand retail and retail selling as well 
as distribution of branded smart phones, IT hardware, software 
and allied accessories and services business since its incorporation. 

3 In case of new companies, 
expected date of 
commencement of activities 
as per project approved by 
financial institutions 
appearing in the prospectus 

Not Applicable 

4 Financial performance based 
on given indicators 

In the financial year 2023-2024, the Company made a turnover 
of INR 106423.68 Lakh and Profit of 809.62 Lakh after tax. 

5 Foreign Investments or 
collaborations, if any 

Not Applicable 

 
 

II. Information about the appointee: 
 
1 Background details Mrs. Shweta Goel is the Whole-time Director and Promoter of our 

Company. She holds a bachelor’s degree of Arts in English from 
Loretto College, Kolkata, in the year 1995. She has been associated 
with our Company since December 2, 2002 and was further re-
designated as the Whole-time Director of our Company in 2017. 

2 Past remuneration 5 Lakh per month 
3 Recognition or awards Past Member, Board of Governors of Calcutta International School, 

Past Area Chairperson of Ladies Circle India - Non Profit 
Organisation. 

4 Job profile and his suitability Mrs. Shweta Goel, Whole-time Director of the Company, is highly 
experienced and controls the affairs of the Company as a whole 
under the direction of the Board of Directors of the Company. She 
had successfully and in a sustained way contributed significantly 
towards growth in performance of the Company. She is actively 
involved in business strategy, business development functions of 
the Company. 

5 Remuneration proposed Details of remuneration proposed for approval of the Shareholders 
at this 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company are as 
provided in Item- 5 of this Explanatory Statement. 

6 Comparative remuneration 
profile with respect to 
industry, size of the 

The Remuneration of Mrs. Shweta Goel is as per the market 
standards. 
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company, profile of the 
position and person 

7 Pecuniary relationship 
directly or indirectly with the 
Company or relationship 
with the managerial 
personnel, if any 

Apart from Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel, (Non-executive and Non-
Independent Director) and Mr. Gaurav Goel (Managing Director), 
Mrs. Shweta Goel do not have any pecuniary relationship directly 
or indirectly with the Company and its managerial personnel. 

 
III. Other Information: 
 
1 Reasons of loss or inadequate 

profits 
Due to the trading nature of Business the gross profit is only 4%. 
The company has expanded its operations in north India, hence 
the operating expenses has been increased. 

2 Steps taken or proposed to be 
taken for improvement 

The company has decided to expand its retail operations and has 
already taken the initiative by increasing the number of Retail 
outlet to 30. Retail having better profitability will increase the 
profit ratio of the company. 

3 Expected increase in 
productivity and profits in 
measurable terms 

Target to increase the Retail outlet to 50 by FY 2025 and to improve 
profitability. 

 
 
 

 

 
                                                                                                                                                          By Order of the Board 
                                                                            For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED 
   [Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Limited] 

 
 
 

                              Priyanka Baid 
                      (Company Secretary) 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 15/07/2024 

 
Registered Office: 
2, Saklat Place, 1st Floor 
Kolkata- 700072. 
Email: gaurav.goel@logicainfoway.com 
Website: www.easternlogica.com 
Tel.: 033-4058 0000 
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE FINANCIAL 
YEAR 2023-24 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------- 
 

To,  
The Members,  
M/S. LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED,  
[Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Limited] 
Kolkata 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report of the Company together with 
the Audited Statements of Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024. 
 
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
                                                                                                            
The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2024 is summarized below:  
 
The Board’s Report is prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the company. 
 
  Figure In Lakhs  

PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended 
    31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Revenue from Operation                                                                                        106423.68 704,67.74 
Other Income 288.11 80.34 
Total Income 106711.79 70,548.08 
Profit Before Interest, Tax & Depreciation  2016.86 1111.59 
Less: Financial cost  906.78 600.33 
Less: Depreciation  14.45 18.96 
Profit before Tax  1095.63 492.30 
Less: Current Tax  283.87 132.89 
Less: Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability)  2.13 8.10 
Profit after Tax  809.62 351.31 

 

  
   

 

2. PERFORMANCE & PROSPECTS:  
 
A. PERFORMANCE :   
 
During the financial year ended 31st March 2024 turnover of the company is Rs. 106423.68 
Lakh which increased if compared to last year figures. Moreover, the profit after tax of the 
company has increased to Rs. 809.62 Lakh if compared to last year.  
 
B. PROSPECTS : 
 
The Board of Directors had discussed about the future outlook of the company. This involves 
providing an analysis of the market trends, potential growth opportunities, and strategic 
initiatives planned for the upcoming period. It also covers potential risks and uncertainties 
that could impact the company's future performance.     
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3. DIVIDEND : 
 
With a view to conserving resources, your Directors do not propose to recommend payment of 
any Dividend for the year under review. 
 
4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES : 
 
Profit after tax amount of Rs. 809.62 Lakh was transferred to Reserve.  
 
5. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL: 
 
During the year under review, the company has issued and allotted 1,42,53,345 Bonus Equity 
Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up, pursuant to resolution passed by the Board of Directors 
dated 17th January, 2024, and shareholders dated 10th February, 2024. Total paidup capital 
after issue is Rs. 17,10,40,140 (Seventeen Crore Ten Lakh Forty Thousand One Hundred and 
Forty). 
 
Further the company has Increased its Authorized Share Capital from Rs. 3,00,00,000 (Rupees 
Three Crore) to Rs. 17,25,00,000 (Rupees Seventeen Crore and Twenty-Five Lakh), by creation 
of additional authorized capital of Rs. 14,25,00,000 (Rupees Fourteen Crore and Twenty-Five 
Lakh) and alteration in the Clause-V (Capital Clause) of Memorandum of Association relating 
to Share Capital of the Company.  
 
a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES 

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review. 

b. SWEAT EQUITY 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity securities during the year under review. 

c. BONUS SHARES 
 

During the year under review, the company has issued and allotted 1,42,53,345 Bonus Equity 
Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up, in the ratio of 5:1 [i.e. 5 (Five) fully paid up equity shares 
for every 1 (One) equity shares held] pursuant to resolution passed by the Board of Directors 
dated 17th January, 2024, and shareholders dated 10th February, 2024.  
 
d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN 

The Company has not issued any schemes of Employees Stock Option Plan during the year 
under review. 

 
6. MAJOR EVENTS DURING THE F.Y.2023-24: 
 
During the financial year, the company had change its name from Eastern Logica Infoway 
Limited to Logica Infoway Limited for expansion of business in several locations other than 
the eastern part of lndia.  
 
7. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:  
 
There was no major change in the nature of business of your Company.  
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8. ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS: 
 
No orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern 
status and future operations of your Company.  

9. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:    

 
The company does not have any subsidiary/joint ventures or associate company so AOC 1 has 
not been attached. 
 
However, the company is an Associates of Himadri Dealcom Private Limited. 
 

10. DEPOSITS:  

The Company had not accepted deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act 2013. 
 

11. AUDITORS & REPORT OF THE AUDITORS:  

In terms of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s R. Rampuria & Co. Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 
325211E) was appointed as the statutory auditors of the Company to hold office from the F.Y 
2022-23 till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting for the F.Y 2026-27 of the Company.  
 
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s 
R.Rampuria & Co. Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 325211E), Statutory 
Auditors, in their Report on the accounts of the Company for the year under review. The 
observations made by them in their Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further 
clarifications from the Board. 

12. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s. Vaskar Das & Associates., 
Practicing Company Secretary; to conduct the Secretarial Audit and his Report on Company’s 
Secretarial Audit Report is appended to this Report as ANNEXURE I. There are no 
qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. Vaskar Das & 
Associates, Practicing Company Secretary. 
 

13. MAINANTANCE OF COST RECORDS:  

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of 
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company. 
 

14. INTERNAL AUDITORS: 

 
The Company has appointed M/s Punit Pandey & Associates as the Internal Auditor for the 
financial year 2024-25. 
 

15. ANNUAL RETURN:  

Pursuant to the amendments to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92 (3) of the Act read with Rule 
12 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return (Form 
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MGT-7) for the financial year 2023-2024 will be available on the company’s website 
www.easternlogica.com. Once filed by the company with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
 

16. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:  

 
Your Company has not carried out any business activities warranting conservation of the 
energy and technology absorption in accordance with Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Since the company is not engaged 
in any manufacturing activity, issues relating to technology absorption are not quite relevant 
to its functioning. During the year under review foreign exchange earnings is Rs. 19414.54 
Lakh and foreign exchange outgo is Nil. 
 
a) Conservation of Energy:   
No energy conservation measure was considered necessary. 
 
b) Technology Absorption: 
 No technology absorption was made during the year. 
 
c) Foreign Exchange  
    Earnings: Rs. 19414.54 Lakh 
    Outgo: Nil 
 

17.DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:   

 
The Board is properly constituted as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board 
at present comprises of: 

Sr. No. Name Designation 
1 Mr. Gaurav Goel Managing Director  
2 Mrs. Shweta Goel Whole-Time Director 

3 Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel Non-Executive and Non-Independent 
Director  

4 Mr. Dinesh Arya 
Non-Executive and Independent 
Director  

5 Mr. Nil Kamal Samanta 
Non-Executive and Independent 
Director  

6 Mrs. Vinita Saraf Non-Executive and Independent 
Director  

7 Mr. Deepak Kumar Jha Chief Financial Officer  

8 Ms. Priyanka Baid 
Company Secretary and Compliance 
Officer  

 
Mr. Gaurav Goel has been re-appointed as Managing Director in the Board Meeting dated 15th 
July, 2024 for 5 year with effect from 1st July, 2024. 
 
18. NO. OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  
 
During the last financial year 7 (Seven) numbers of Board Meetings were held. 
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19. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PEFORMANCE OF THE BOARD:  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual 
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually, as well as the evaluation of the 
working of its Committees. The Company has devised a questionnaire to evaluate the 
performances of each of Executive and Independent Directors. Such questions are prepared 
considering the business of the Company and the expectations that the Board have from each 
of the Directors. The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Directors 
comprises of the following key areas:  
i. Attendance of Board Meetings and Committee Meetings;  
ii. Quality of contribution to Board Deliberations;  
iii. Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding future growth of the Company and its 
performance;  
iv. Providing perspectives and feedback going beyond information provided by the 
management.  
 
20. REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION POLICY: 
 
The Board has framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior 
Management and their remuneration. The details of this Policy is available on the company’s 
website www.easternlogica.com. 
 
21. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:  
 
There are currently Four Committees of the Board, as follows:  
I. Audit Committee  
II. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee  
III. Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
IV. CSR Committee 
 
I. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
Committee Constitution is as follows: 
Name of the Director  Designation  Nature of Directorship  
1. Dinesh Arya  Chairman  Non-Executive and Independent Director  
2. Gaurav Goel  Member  Managing Director  
3. Nil Kamal Samanta  Member  Non-Executive and Independent Director  

 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company would act as the Secretary to the 
Audit Committee.  
 
Audit Committee was constituted on 6th September, 2022. During the year under reference, 
5 (Five) Audit Committee meetings properly convened & held. 
 
Terms & Scope of Work of Committee: 

 a) Oversight of our Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial        
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;  

 b) Recommendation for appointment, re-appointment and replacement, remuneration and 
terms of appointment of auditors of our Company;  

 c) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance and the 
effectiveness of audit process;  
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 d) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors;  
 e) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report 

thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 
  • Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in 

the    Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies 
Act, 2013;  

 • Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;  
 • accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;  
 • Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;  
 • Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;  
 • Disclosure of any related party transactions; and  
  • Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report.  
  

f)    Reviewing, the quarterly financial statements with the management before submission to 
the Board for approval;  

g)  Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / 
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of 
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the 
Board to take up steps in this matter;  

h)  Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of our Company with related  
parties;  

i)    Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;  
j)    Valuation of undertakings or assets of our Company, wherever it is necessary;  
k)   Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;  
l)    Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;  
m) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of the internal control systems;  
n)  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, 
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;  

o)   Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon;  
 
p)  Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 

where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a 
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;  

q)  Discussion with statutory auditors before the commencement of the audit, about the 
nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of  
concern;  

r)  To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and 
creditors;  

s)    To establish and review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;  
t)   Establishing and over viewing a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report 

their genuine concerns or grievances;  
u)  Approval of appointment of the chief financial officer (i.e., the whole-time finance director 

or any other person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after 
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assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;  
v)   Carrying out any other terms of reference as may be decided by the Board or specified/ 

provided under the Companies Act, 2013 or the SEBI Listing Regulations or by any other 
regulatory authority; and  

w)   reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the and holding 
company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the 
subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances /investments existing 
as on the date of coming into force of this provision.  

x)  Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving 
merger, demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.  

y)   Review of (1) management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of 
operations; (2) statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the 
audit committee), submitted by management; (3) management letters / letters of 
internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; (4) internal audit reports 
relating to internal control weaknesses; (5) the appointment, removal and terms of 
remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the audit 
committee; (6) statement of deviations including (a) quarterly statement of deviation(s) 
including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in 
terms of Regulation 32(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations; (b) annual statement of funds 
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice in 
terms of Regulation 32(7) of the SEBI Listing Regulations.  

 
II. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
  
Committee Constitution is as follows: 
Name of the Director  Designation  Nature of Directorship  
1. Nil Kamal Samanta Chairman  Non-Executive and Independent Director  
2. Gaurav Goel  Member  Managing Director 
3. Shweta Goel  Member  Whole-time Director  

 
Terms & Scope of Work of Committee:  
 
The terms of reference of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee include the following:  
(a) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints 

related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of 
declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.  

(b) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.  
(c) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of 

various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.  
(d) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the 

quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend 
warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.  
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III. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
Committee Constitution is as follows: 
Name of the Director  Designation  Nature of Directorship  
1. Vinita Saraf Chairman  Non-Executive and Independent Director  
2. Dinesh Arya Member  Non-Executive and Independent Director  
3. Rakesh Kumar Goel  Member  Non-Executive and Non- Independent 

Director 
 

 
During the year, only 2 (Two) Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting was 
properly convened & held. 
 
Terms & Scope of Work of Committee:  
The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are: 
 
a) identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board 
their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s 
performance;  

b) formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence 
of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the 
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees  

 
c) while formulating the policy under (b) above, ensure that - 
 
• the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 

and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully;  
• Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmarks; and  
• remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals:  
 

d) such other functions / activities as may be assigned / delegated from time to time by the 
Board of Directors of the Company and/or pursuant to the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to the extent applicable from time to time to 
the Company.  

e) formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the 
board of directors;  

f) devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;  
 
g) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the 
board of directors their appointment and removal.  

h) whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on 
the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.  

i) Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior 
management.  
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IV. CSR COMMITTEE: 
Committee Constitution is as follows: 
Name of the Director  Designation  Nature of Directorship  
1. Shweta Goel Chairperson  Whole-time Director 
2. Rakesh Kumar Goel Member  Non-Executive and Non- Independent 

Director 
3. Dinesh Arya Goel  Member  Non-Executive and Independent Director 

 
Terms & Scope of Work of Committee:  
The terms of reference of the CSR Committee are: 
i) Formulate and recommend to the Board, the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy 

and the activities to be undertaken by the Company.  
 

ii) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities.  
 

iii) Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy from time to time.  
 

iv) Monitor the Annual Action Plan and progress of the activities undertaken; including 
utilisation of amounts disbursed, on periodic basis.  

 

v) Review the Impact Assessment reports undertaken through independent agencies and 
present the same before the Board.  

 
 

vi) Discharge such duties and functions as indicated in the section 135 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder from time to time and such other functions as 
may be delegated to the Committee by the Board from time to time.  

 

vii) Take all necessary actions as may be necessary or desirable and also to settle any 
question or difficulty or doubts that may arise with regards to Corporate Social 
Responsibility activities/Policy of the Company. 

 
22. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
  
The Company has practice of conducting familiarization Programme for Independent 
Directors of the Company.  
 
Every new independent director of the Board attended an orientation program. To 
familiarize the new inductees with the strategy, operations and functions of our Company, 
the executive directors/senior managerial personnel make presentations to the inductees 
about the Company's strategy, operations, product and service offerings, markets, software 
delivery, organization structure, finance, human resources, technology, quality, facilities and 
risk management.  
 
The Company has organized the following workshops for the benefit of Directors and 
Independent Directors:  
 
Further, at the time of appointment of an independent director, the Company issues a formal 
letter of appointment outlining his/her role, functions, duties and responsibilities as a 
director. 
 
 (a) a program on how to review, verify and study the financial reports;  
 (b) provisions under the Companies Act,2013 and  
 (c) SEBI Insider Trading Regulation, 2015.  
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23. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
  
The Independent Directors of your Company have submitted the declaration of 
Independence as required under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that 
they meet the criteria of independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
24. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION: 
 
The Policy of the Company on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for 
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and other matters 
provided under sub-section (3) of section 178, is available on the company’s website 
www.easternlogica.com. 
 
25. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION 
OF THE COMPANY: 
 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
occurred between and up to the end of the financial year 2023-24 to which these financial 
statements relate and the date of this report. 
 
26. INSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS: 
 
There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
27. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SEC 186: 
 
Your Company had not provided any loan, guarantees, investment during this year.  
 
28.  PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:     
The company has entered into contract or arrangements with related parties during the year 
& so Form no AOC-2 is given as Annexure II. 
 
29. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 
 
Your Company has an internal financial control system commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. The Audit Committee has in place a mechanism to identify, 
assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. The Audit Committee 
has a process for timely check for compliance with the operating systems, accounting 
procedures and policies. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are 
systematically addressed through mitigating action on continuing basis. 
 
30. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION: 
All the directors of your Company was in receipt of remuneration for the year of an amount 
specified in Rule 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules 2014.  
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31. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:   
 
Risk management is an integral part of your Company’s business strategy. The Board of 
Directors reviews compliance with Risk policies, monitor risk tolerance limits, reviews and 
analyses risk exposure related to specific issues and provides oversight of risk across the 
organization. The Board nurtures a healthy and independent risk management function to 
inculcate a strong risk management culture in your Company.     
 
32. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013:  
  
Your Company is committed to creating and maintaining an atmosphere in which employees 
can work together, without fear of sexual harassment, exploitation and intimidation. Your 
Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The 
Sexual Harassment of women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Under 
Companies Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress 
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual 
temporary, trainees) are covered under the policy.  
 
The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during 
the year: 
 

No. of Complaints received  Nil  
No. of Complaints disposed off  Nil  

 
 
33. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
As per the Guideline and direction of the SEBI & Stock Exchange accordingly the company has 
been adhering to the directions and guideline, as required and if applicable on the Companies 
size and type as per Regulations 15 of SEBI (LODR), Regulation,2015 the Corporate Governance 
is not applicable on SME Listed Companies. 
 
34. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
During the year under review, one Independent Director Meeting held on 12/03/2024 for the 
F. Y. 2023- 24.  
 
The object of Independent Meeting was to review the performance of Non- Independent 
Director and the Board as a whole including the Chairperson of the Company. The Company 
assures to held the Separate Meeting of Independent Director of the Company as earliest 
possible. 
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35. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
  
Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under 
Section 197 of the Companies Act and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 has been appended as ANNEXURE-III to 
this Report. There were no such employees of the Company for which the information required 
to be disclosed pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)&(3) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)Rules, 2014. 
 
36. POSTAL BALLOT:  
 
No Postal ballot was conducted by the company during the year 2023-24. 
 
37. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 
Code requires pre- clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or 
sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period 
when the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code.  
 
All Board of Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 
 
38. LISTING FEES: 
 
The Equity Shares of the Company is listed on BSE (SME Platform) Limited and the Company 
has paid the applicable listing fees to the Stock Exchange till date. 
 
39. CFO CERTIFICATION: 
 
The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification as required under 
Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of the SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 not 
applicable on the company as the company is SME company and exemption is granted to SME 
under Regulation-15(2) of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015. We are Voluntarily enclosing the 
same as ANNEXURE IV. 
 
40. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
 
The Company complies with the Secretarial Standards, issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India, which are mandatorily applicable to the Company. The same has also been 
confirmed by Secretarial Auditors of the Company in the Secretarial Audit Report. 
 
41. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:  
 
Pursuant to requirement of clause (c) of sub- section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 
2013 with respect to Directors’ responsibility statement it is hereby confirmed: 
 



 [Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Limited]       

 

39 
 

1) That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31.03.2023, the 
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating 
material departures. 

 
2) That your directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 

and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs of your company at the end of the financial year and of 
the profit of the company for the year under review. 

 
3) That your   directors had taken proper and sufficient care of the maintenance adequate 

accounting records and internal financial control in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities to the best of their knowledge and ability. 

  
4) That your directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 

31.03.2024 on a going concern basis. 
 
5) That your directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

42. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION 
FUND: 

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no 
dividend declared and paid last year or previous year. 

43. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
 
The Company has not developed or implemented any CSR initiatives. The provisions contained 
in section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, as well as the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to your Company for the year under 
review. As the net profit of the company as on 31st March 2024 is more than 5 crores the 
provisions contained in section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be applicable in the 
Upcoming year i.e.  Financial year 2024-25. 
 
44. POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM/CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 
The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy in line with the provisions of the Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. This policy establishes a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to 
report their genuine concerns actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of 
conduct. The said mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of the 
persons who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the chairperson of 
the Audit Committee. We confirm that during the financial year 2023-24, no employee of the 
Company was denied access to the Audit Committee. The said Whistle Blower Policy is 
available on the website of the Company at www.easternlogica.com. 
 
The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of 
the Board and all employees in the course of day to day business operations of the company. 
The Company believes in “Zero Tolerance” against bribery, corruption and unethical dealings / 
behaviors of any form and the Board has laid down the directives to counter such acts. The 
Code has been posted on the Company's website www.easternlogica.com.  
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The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be 
followed by the Directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in 
particular on matters relating to integrity in the work place, in business practices and in dealing 
with stakeholders. The Code gives guidance through examples on the expected behavior from 
an employee in a given situation and the reporting structure.  

All the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with 
the Code. All Management Staff were given appropriate training in this regard.  

 
45. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:  

There are no application made during the financial year 2023-24 by or against the company 
and there are no proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

 
46. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 
 
Your Directors place on record their gratitude for the continuing support of Shareholders, 
bankers and Business associates at all levels. 
 
By the Order of the Board 
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED 
[Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Limited] 

 
 
 
 
(GAURAV GOEL)   (SHWETA GOEL) 
DIN- 00432340   DIN- 00434584 
Managing Director   Whole Time Director 
                      
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30/05/2024  
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ANNEXURE-I 
 
VASKAR DAS & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretary    
576, A/41, DIAMOND HARBOUR ROAD,   
P-41, ARCADIA, BEHALA, 
KOLKATA – 700 034                                                                                                         PH.NO. 033-2398 1060 
 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 

No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) 
Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
LOGICA INFOWAY LTD (FORMERLY EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED) 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by LOGICA INFOWAY LTD (FORMERLY 
EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial 
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the 
provisions of: 
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(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there 
under; 

 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 

under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings; 

 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011: - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit 
period; 

 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 
 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; Not applicable to the Company during the Audit 
period; 

 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and 

Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021: - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit 
period; 

 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008: - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period; 
 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client. 
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(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2021: - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period; 

 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

2018: - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period; 
 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 
and Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013- Not Applicable for the 
period under review 
                                                 OR 
 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 
Securities) Regulations, 2021- Not Applicable for the period under review 
 

(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015- However Regulation 17 to 27 not applicable as it 
is a SME listed company on BSE Stock Exchange. 

 
(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) 

Regulations, 2018. 
 
(vi)As informed to us, there are no other Sector specific laws which are specifically 
applicable to the Company 
 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
• Secretarial Standards as issued and notified by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India relating to Board Meetings and General Meetings. 
 
• The Listing agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015-Not Applicable in this Financial Year. 
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
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I further report that, 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Director’s and Independent Director’s. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were 
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all 
directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at 
least seven days in advance or with shorter notice giving reasons thereof, and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before 
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines. 

 
This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is enclosed as Annexure A and 
forms integral part of this Report. 

                                              
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30/05/2024       (VASKAR DAS) 
                                                                                         Practicing Company Secretary  

FCS No.: 9311 
C.P. No.: 4467 

                                                                                       UDIN: F009311F000542745 
                                                                                     PR 3066/2023 
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ANNEXURE A 
 

(TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT OF LOGICA INFOWAY LTD (FORMERLY 
EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED) FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024) 

My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on 
my audit.  

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification 
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I 
believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my 
opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 
accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management Representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of Management. My examination was limited 
to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 

 
 

                                              
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30/05/2024       (VASKAR DAS) 
                                                                                         Practicing Company Secretary  

FCS No.: 9311 
C.P. No.: 4467 

                                                                                       UDIN F009311F000542745 
                                                                                     PR 3066/2023 
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ANNEXURE-II  
FORM NO. AOC-2 

(Puruant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 

 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company 
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto. 
Details of contracts or arrangements or transaction not at Arm’s length basis. 
NIL 
Details of contracts or arrangements or transaction at Arm’s length basis. 

     Related party No1 
a) The name of the related party 
and nature of relationship; 
 
 
 
 
 

Himadri Dealcom Pvt Ltd. (Pvt Ltd. Company) 
Director 
1, Gaurav Goel   
2, Shweta Goel   
Gaurav Goel & Shweta Goel both are Director of the 
Company. 

b) The nature, duration of the 
contract and particulars of the 
contract or arrangement;  
 
 
 

Purchase & Sale of Mobiles, Smart phones, Tablets & 
IT products   at arm’s length price. 
 There is no specific duration of contract and the 
contract take place as and when situation arises at 
fair market value. 

c) The material terms of the 
contract or arrangement including 
the value, if any;  

 Same as the above.  
No limitation of maximum value  

d) Any advance paid or received for 
the contract or arrangement, if any; 

No advance paid 

e) The manner of determining the 
pricing and other commercial 
terms, both included as part of 
contract and not considered as part 
of the contract; 

The rate and the terms and condition are at which 
Himadri Dealcom Pvt Ltd Purchase & sells the 
products are at fair market value of such products.   

f) Whether all factors relevant to 
the contract have been considered, 
if not, the details of factors not 
considered with the rationale for 
not considering those factors; and 

All factors considered 

 
      Related Party No 2 

a) The name of the related party 
and nature of relationship; 
 
 
 
 
 

Nirwan Logica Pvt Ltd) 
Director 
1, Gaurav Goel   
2, Mahendra Kumar Jain   
Gaurav Goel director and Mahendra Kumar Jain also a 
Director. Gaurav Goel is related directly or indirectly. 
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b) The nature, duration of the 
contract and particulars of the 
contract or arrangement;  

Purchase & Sale of Mobiles, Smart phones, Tablets & 
IT Products.  At arm’s length price. 
 There is no specific duration of contract and the 
contract take place as and when situation arises at 
fair market value. 

c) The material terms of the 
contract or arrangement including 
the value, if any;  

 Same as the above.  
No limitation of maximum value 

d) Any advance paid or received for 
the contract or arrangement, if any 

No advance paid 

e) The manner of determining the 
pricing and other commercial 
terms, both included as part of 
contract and not considered as part 
of the contract; 

The rate and the terms and condition are at which 
Nirwan Logica Pvt Ltd purchase & sells the products 
are at fair market value of such products.   

f) Whether all factors relevant to 
the contract have been considered, 
if not, the details of factors not 
considered with the rationale for 
not considering those factors; and 

All factors considered 

g) Any other information relevant 
or important for the Board to take a 
decision on the proposed 
transaction. 

Does not arise  

 
      Related party No 3 

a) The name of the related party 
and nature of relationship; 
 
 
 
 

Sonartari Tradelinks Pvt Ltd. (Pvt Ltd. Company) 
Director 
1, GauravGoel   
2, Shweta Goel   
Gaurav Goel & Shweta Goel both are Director of the 
Company. 

b) The nature, duration of the 
contract and particulars of the 
contract or arrangement;  
 
 

Purchase & Sale of Mobiles, Smart phones, Tablets & 
IT Products at arm’s length price. 
There is no specific duration of contract and the 
contract take place as and when situation arises at 
fair market value. 

c) The material terms of the 
contract or arrangement including 
the value, if any;  

 Same as the above.  
No limitation of maximum value 

d) Any advance paid or received for 
the contract or arrangement, if any; 

No advance paid 

e) The manner of determining the 
pricing and other commercial 
terms, both included as part of 
contract and not considered as part 
of the contract; 

 The rate and the terms and condition are at which 
Sonartari Tradelinks Pvt Ltd purchase & sells the 
products are at fair market value of such products.   
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f) Whether all factors relevant to 
the contract have been considered, 
if not, the details of factors not 
considered with the rationale for 
not considering those factors; and 

All factors consider  

g) Any other information relevant 
or important for the Board to take a 
decision on the proposed 
transaction. 

Does not arise  

 
      Related party No 4 

a) The name of the related party 
and nature of relationship; 

Director 
1, Gaurav Goel   

b) The nature, duration of the 
contract and particulars of the 
contract or arrangement;  
 
 

Payment of rent to Mr Gaurav Goel for taking on rent 
an immovable property belonging to the director. 
The duration of contract will expire on 31st March 
2027 as is mentioned in the agreement and the 
contract take place at fair market value. 

c) The material terms of the 
contract or arrangement including 
the value, if any;  

 Rs 6,00,000/- per annum 
 

d) Any advance paid or received for 
the contract or arrangement, if any; 

No advance paid 

e) The manner of determining the 
pricing and other commercial 
terms, both included as part of 
contract and not considered as part 
of the contract; 

 The rate and the terms and condition are at which 
rent is paid is the fair market value of such services. 

f) Whether all factors relevant to 
the contract have been considered, 
if not, the details of factors not 
considered with the rationale for 
not considering those factors; and 

All factors consider  

g) Any other information relevant 
or important for the Board to take a 
decision on the proposed 
transaction. 

Does not arise  

 
      Related party No 5 

a) The name of the related party 
and nature of relationship; 
 

Director 
1, Shweta Goel   

b) The nature, duration of the 
contract and particulars of the 

Payment of rent to Mrs Shweta Goel for taking on rent 
an immovable property belonging to the director. 
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contract or arrangement;  
 
 
 

The duration of contract will expire on 31st March 
2027 as is mentioned in the agreement and the 
contract take place at fair market value. 

c) The material terms of the 
contract or arrangement including 
the value, if any;  

 Rs 6,00,000/- per annum 
 

d) Any advance paid or received for 
the contract or arrangement, if any; 

No advance paid 

e) The manner of determining the 
pricing and other commercial 
terms, both included as part of 
contract and not considered as part 
of the contract; 

 The rate and the terms and condition are at which 
rent is paid is the fair market value of such services. 

f) Whether all factors relevant to 
the contract have been considered, 
if not, the details of factors not 
considered with the rationale for 
not considering those factors; and 
 

All factors consider  

g) Any other information relevant 
or important for the Board to take a 
decision on the proposed 
transaction. 

Does not arise  

 
      Related party No 6 

a) The name of the related party 
and nature of relationship; 
 
 
 
 

Logica System & Pheripherals Pvt Ltd. (Pvt Ltd. 
Company) 
Director 
1, GauravGoel   
2, Shweta Goel   
Gaurav Goel & Shweta Goel both are Director of the 
Company. 

b) The nature, duration of the 
contract and particulars of the 
contract or arrangement;  
 
 

Purchase & Sale of Mobiles, Smart phones, Tablets & 
IT Products at arm’s length price. Rent & 
reimbursement of expenses  
There is no specific duration of contract and the 
contract take place as and when situation arises at 
fair market value. 

c) The material terms of the 
contract or arrangement including 
the value, if any;  

 Same as the above.  
No limitation of maximum value 

d) Any advance paid or received for 
the contract or arrangement, if any; 

No advance paid 

e) The manner of determining the 
pricing and other commercial 
terms, both included as part of 
contract and not considered as part 
of the contract; 

 The rate and the terms and condition are at which 
Sonartari Tradelinks Pvt Ltd purchase & sells the 
products are at fair market value of such products.   
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f) Whether all factors relevant to 
the contract have been considered, 
if not, the details of factors not 
considered with the rationale for 
not considering those factors; and 

All factors consider  

g) Any other information relevant 
or important for the Board to take a 
decision on the proposed 
transaction. 

Does not arise  

 
The transaction made during the year is within the limit for which permission has been taken. 
 
By the Order of the Board 
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED 
[Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Limited] 
 
 
 
 
(GAURAV GOEL)   (SHWETA GOEL) 
DIN- 00432340               DIN- 00434584 
Managing Director   Whole Time Director 
                      
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date:30/05/2024 
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ANNEXURE-III 
DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH 

RULE 5(1) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 ARE AS UNDER: 

 
Sr. 
No  

 

Disclosure Requirement  
 

Disclosure Details  
Director 

 
Designation  

 
Ratio  

 
1. The ratio of the remuneration of 

each director to the median 
remuneration of the employees of 
the Company for the financial 
year2023-24  

 

Mr. Gaurav Goel Managing Director  22.45 
Mrs. Shweta Goel Whole-Time Director 20.41 

Mr. Rakesh Kumar 
Goel 

Non-Executive and 
Non-Independent 
Director  

0.00 

Mr. Dinesh Arya Non-Executive and 
Independent Director  

0.00 

Mr. Nil Kamal 
Samanta 

Non-Executive and 
Independent Director  

0.00 

Mrs. Vinita Saraf Non-Executive and 
Independent Director  

0.00 

2. The ratio of the remuneration of 
each director to the median 
remuneration of the employees of 
the Company for the financial 
year2023-24  

 

Directors and other 
Key Managerial 

Personnel  

Designation  %  
increase in 

remuner  
ation  

Mr. Gaurav Goel Managing Director  0.00 
Mrs. Shweta Goel Whole-Time Director 0.00 
Mr. Rakesh Kumar 
Goel 

Non-Executive and 
Non-Independent 
Director  

0.00 

Mr. Dinesh Arya Non-Executive and 
Independent Director  

0.00 

Mr. Nil Kamal 
Samanta 

Non-Executive and 
Independent Director  

0.00 

Mrs. Vinita Saraf Non-Executive and 
Independent Director  

0.00 
 

Mr. Sundeep Mishra Chief Operating Officer 15% 

Mr. Deepak Kumar 
Jha 

Chief Financial Officer   52% 

Ms. Priyanka Baid Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer 25% 

Mr. Ankur Bhutani Chief Operating Officer 
(North) 25% 

3  The percentage increase or 
Decrease in the median 
remuneration of employees in the 
financial year  

Nil  

4  The number of permanent 
employees on the rolls of Company  

171 

5 Average percentile  
increase already made in the 
salaries of employee’s other  
than the managerial personnel in 
the last financial year and its 

N.A.  
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comparison with the percentile 
increase in  
the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out 
if there are any exceptional 
circumstances  
for increase in the managerial 
Remuneration  

6  It is hereby affirmed that the 
remuneration paid is as per the 
Remuneration Policy for Directors, 
Key Managerial personnel and 
Senior Management  

The Company is in compliance with its Remuneration policy. 

 
By the Order of the Board 
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED 
[Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Limited] 
 
 
 

       (GAURAV GOEL)              (SHWETA GOEL) 
DIN- 00432340               DIN- 00434584 
Managing Director   Whole Time Director 
                      
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date:30/05/2024 
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ANNEXURE-IV 
CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE 

(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 
 

To  
The Members of  
EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED 
 
I, Deepak Kumar Jha, CFO of Eastern Logica Infoway Limited (“company”) hereby certify that: 
  

 A.  I have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2024 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief:  

 
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading;  
 

i. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.  

 
 B. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company 

during the period, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.  
 

 C. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that I 
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting 
and I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which I are aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies.  

  
 D. I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee  

 
i. Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year;  

ii. Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and  

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if 
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal 
control system over financial reporting.  
 

  
 ________________________ 
 Deepak Kumar Jha 
 (Chief Financial Officer)  
 
 Place: Kolkata  
 Date: 30.05.2024 
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1. General Shareholder Information: 
 
a.  AGM: Day, Date, 

Time and Venue  
At Friday, 9th August, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. through Video Conferencing 
(“Vc”)/ Other Audio-Visual Means (“Oavm”), 

b.  Financial Year  1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024  
c.  Date of Book 

Closure  
Saturday 3rd August, 2024 to Friday 9th August, 2024  

d.  Listing on Stock 
Exchanges  

The Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange 
Ltd. (SME Segment) BSE Limited (SME Platform)  
25th Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,  
Dalal Street, Mumbai -400001  

e.  Scrip Code  543746  
f.  Scrip ID  ELIL  
g.  ISIN  INE0BSU01018 
h.  Payment of 

Listing Fee  
The Company confirms that it has paid Annual Listing fees due to the 
stock exchange for the financial year 2023- 2024.  

i.  Market Price 
Data  
(High, Low 
during each 
month in last 
financial year 
2023-24)  

*Table attached below  

j.  Registrar and 
share transfer 
agents  

KFin Technologies Limited  
Selenuim Building, Tower – B, Plot No 31 & 32, Financial District, 
Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad – 500 032, Telangana, India 
 

 
   Market Price Data 
 

Month  High  Low  
January 2024 225.00  133.33 
February 2024 305.90 213.33  
March 2024 263.00 167.25 

 
2. Other Information  

 
     Quarterly and Half-yearly financial results  

 
The Half yearly and Annual Results of the Company are available on the website of the Company 
www.easternlogica.com.The Half-Year Results and Annual Results of the Company are regularly 
submitted to the Stock Exchanges in accordance with the Listing Agreement.  
 
The ‘Investors’ section on the Company’s website keeps the investors updated on material 
developments in the Company by providing key and timely information such as Financial Results, 
Annual Reports etc. Members also have the facility of raising queries/making complaints on share 
related matters through a facility provided on the Company’s website. The Company has a dedicated 
help desk with email ID: investor.relations@easternlogica.com in the Secretarial Department for 
providing necessary information to the investors. 
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            Pattern of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2024 
 

Sr No. Description No. of Shares Held Percentage 
1 PROMOTERS BODIES CORPORATE 7331328 42.86 
2 PROMOTER INDIVIDUALS 5209686 30.45 
3 RESIDENT INDIVIDUALS 2860200 16.72 
4 BODIES CORPORATES 1161000 6.78 
5 H U F 487800 2.85 
6 PROMOTER GROUP 45000 0.26 
7 NON RESIDENT INDIANS 5400 0.03 
8 NON RESIDENT INDIAN NON REPATRIABLE 3600 0.02 

Total 17104014 100.00 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 
 

India has emerged as the fastest-growing major economy in the world and is expected to be 
one of the top three economic powers in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its 
robust democracy and strong partnerships. 
 

India, considered a popular manufacturing hub, has grown its domestic electronics 
production. The electronics sector of India contributes around 3.4% of the country's Gross 
Domestic Product (GDP). The government has committed nearly US$ 17 billion over the next 
six years across four PLI Schemes: semiconductor and design, smartphones, IT hardware, 
and components.  
 

Recently, the Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology released the second volume 
of the Vision document on Electronics Manufacturing in India, which stated that the 
electronics manufacturing industry will grow to US$ 300 billion by 2025-26. The major 
products that are expected to drive growth in India's electronics manufacturing are mobile 
phones, IT hardware (laptops, tablets), consumer electronics (TV and audio), industrial 
electronics, auto electronics, electronic components, LED lighting, strategic electronics, 
Printed Circuit Board Assembly (PCBA), wearables and hearables, and telecom equipment. 
Mobile manufacturing is expected to cross US$ 100 billion in annual production growth by 
accounting for nearly 40% of the industry growth.  
 

The IT sector in India is one of the largest contributors with a 9% contribution to GDP. The 
industry is around US$ 194 billion and is expected to surpass US$ 300-350 billion by 2025. 
India's IT industries and companies are majorly located in the southern regions such as 
Bangalore, Hyderabad, Chennai, Visakhapatnam, Trivandrum, Mysore, Mangalore, Kochi, etc. 
The country's major information technology hubs are Mumbai, Pune, Delhi, etc. 
 

RECENT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTS IN INDIA ARE AS FOLLOWS:  
 

AMPLIFYING GROWTH 
 

• India is expected to have a digital economy of $ 1 Tn by 2025  
 

• One of the largest electronic devices industries in the world anticipated reaching $ 300 
Bn by FY 2025-26  

 

• In March 2024, India saw significant performance in its IT hardware export sector. 
The country achieved a notable increase in exports of electronic goods, which include 
IT hardware. Overall, electronic goods exports grew by 23.64% in the fiscal year 
2023-24 compared to the previous fiscal year. Specifically, the export value of 
electronic goods, which encompasses IT hardware, rose from USD 23.55 billion to 
USD 29.12 billion. 

In March 2024 alone, India's merchandise exports reached a record USD 41.68 billion, 
with electronic goods being a significant contributor to this achievement. This growth 
is part of a broader trend where India has been expanding its export footprint in 
various high-value sectors, including IT hardware. India’s exports are set to increase 
rapidly to $ 120 Bn in FY26.  
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• Production of mobile handsets is further slated to increase in value $ 126 Mn in FY 26.  
 

• India produces roughly 10 mobile phones per second which amounts to ~$ 930 worth 
of production every second.  
 

• India’s semiconductor market is expected to increase by $ 110 Bn in FY30, growing at a 
CAGR of 22%  

 

• 100% FDI is allowed under the automatic route. In the case of electronics items for 
defence, FDI up to 49% is allowed under automatic route and beyond 49% through the 
government approval. 
 

Electronic goods have emerged as a major component in India’s merchandise imports and 
have been driven by telecom instruments. Within telecom instruments, the imports of mobile 
phone parts have been the major contributor from 2015-16 onwards and coincidentally 
mobile phone imports have trended down. This is corroborated by a close examination of 
component wise imports and domestic production of telecom instruments which point 
towards an increasingly higher domestic value addition in recent years. This move from 
essentially consumption driven imports to production induced imports has largely been 
conditioned by the policy impulses to increase domestic production which is a desirable 
outcome against the backdrop of high domestic demand. 

 
2. OVERVIEW  

 
Our Company is engaged in multi-brand retail and retail selling as well as distribution of 
branded smart phones, IT hardware, software and allied accessories and services. Our 
Company also provides networking and security solution to our consumers. 
 
We are a premier Retail and Distribution company of IT products, Mobile Phones and related 
Accessories, having Head Quarter in Kolkata, West Bengal. We are one of the largest 
companies in these product lines in India with revenue in excess of Rs. 1,064 Crores in 
financial year 2023- 24.  
 
Our offices and distribution networks at Delhi, Gurugram, Hyderabad, Bengaluru and 
Mumbai give us pan India presence. We have 19 retail showrooms in West Bengal, 2 retail 
stores in UP, 8 at New Delhi and 1 in Hariyana. 
 
The Company is very actively participating in booming E-commerce Industry as well and is 
enlisted on major E-commerce websites such as Amazon, Flipkart etc.  
 
We hold distribution rights of Lenovo, Dell, Asus, Samsung laptops; HP notebooks; AIO; 
Desktops; HP Printers; Nokia and Itel mobiles. 
 

3. OPPORTUNITIES 
 
Experienced management team with a proven track record  
 
Our business is consumer-driven. Our strong Promoter background and an experienced 
senior management team have helped us to offer high standards of customer service and a 
pleasant shopping experience at our stores. Our senior management brings their vision and 
leadership which we believe has been instrumental in our success. Our experienced 
management team and trained employees have enabled us to successfully establish a 
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customer-oriented corporate culture, providing a foundation to maintain and enhance our 
long-term competitiveness.  
 

Strategically located business outlets and offices  
 

Since the commencement of our business, we have been steadily increasing our market 
reach to cover 11 cities across the country by setting up retail stores, distribution centres, 
virtual offices by venturing into ecommerce.  
 

Our scale of operations along with our long-standing relationship with leading brands 
and consumers enables us to earn better margins 
 

We have long a standing relationship with reputed electronic brands that have helped us 
expand our service offerings. Our Company has a long-standing relationship with number of 
brands dealing in mobiles, IT hardware and others. We believe that we enjoy a position of 
holding trust and reliability with these brands and work closely with them. On account of the 
dynamic shared by our Company with them, we have been able to immensely grow in the 
domestic market and consistently expand our product portfolio. We believe that our brand 
presence and widespread customer outreach coupled with a reduced cost of business 
operations enables us to achieve a diverse as well as stable customer base. Along with this, 
we also earn better margins to achieve cost competitiveness in the consumer durable 
market. 

 

Our Company also offers consumer financing options via credit and debit card, EMI, and has 
also collaborated with a few fintech companies.  
 

Robust customer service support, timely delivery & installation support  
 
We have well-managed sales teams assigned to always cater to the needs of our customers. 
They are also fluent in the regional languages where they are stationed, which contributes to 
the ease in establishing a strong connection with our customers. We also strive to achieve 
customer satisfaction by providing a reliable after-sales support with the help of our 
dedicated store-wise customer support equipped with trained, skilled, and experienced 
team members. Further, we have also set up smooth distribution networks and effective 
tracking systems, to ensure timely delivery of our products with limited procurement costs. 
 

4. THREATS 
 

Global economic, political and social conditions may harm our ability to do business, 
increase our costs and negatively affect our stock price.  
 

Global economic and political factors that are beyond our control, influence forecasts and 
directly affect performance. These factors include interest rates, rates of economic growth, 
fiscal and monetary policies of governments, change in regulatory framework, inflation, 
deflation, foreign exchange fluctuations, consumer credit availability, consumer debt levels, 
unemployment trends, terrorist threats and activities, worldwide military and domestic 
disturbances and conflicts, and other matters that influence consumer confidence, spending 
and tourism. 

 

Civil disturbances, extremities of weather, regional conflicts and other political 
instability may have adverse effects on our operations and financial performance.  
 

Certain events that are beyond our control such as earthquake, fire, floods and similar 
natural calamities may cause interruption in the business undertaken by us. Our operations 
and financial results and the market price and liquidity of our equity shares may be affected 
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by changes in Indian Government policy or taxation or social, ethnic, political, economic or 
other adverse developments in or affecting India. 

 

Natural calamities could have a negative impact on the Indian economy and cause our 
Company’s business to suffer.  
 

The Covid-19 pandemic had brought the world to a standstill affecting all sectors and the 
livelihood of many are at stake including the Indian economy. However, our Country is 
achieving normalcy by various measures taken by the Government. The pandemic is still to 
be controlled and any major outbreak will seriously impact our business. Further, our 
Country in the past has experienced natural calamities such as earthquakes, tsunami, floods 
etc. The extent and severity of these natural disasters determine their impact on the Indian 
economy. Prolonged spells of abnormal rainfall or other natural calamities could have a 
negative impact on the Indian economy, which could adversely affect our business, 
prospects, financial condition and results of operations as well as the price of the Equity 
Shares.  
 

Terrorist attacks, civil unrests and other acts of violence or war involving India or other 
countries could adversely affect the financial markets, our business, financial condition 
and the price of our Equity Shares.  
 

Any major hostilities involving India or other acts of violence, including civil unrest or 
similar events that are beyond our control, could have a material adverse effect on India’s 
economy and our business. Incidents such as the terrorist attacks in India, other incidents 
such as those in US, Indonesia and London, and other acts of violence may adversely affect 
the Indian stock markets where our Equity Shares will trade. Such acts could negatively 
impact business sentiment as well as trade between countries, which could adversely affect 
our Company’s business and profitability. Additionally, such events could have a material 
adverse effect on the market for securities of Indian companies, including the Equity Shares. 
 

5. THE FUTURE OUTLOOK 
 
In keeping with the challenges of change, our Company was looking at ways to take 
advantage of the emerging situation. In this context, the Company had already started the 
Export. This will not only ensure that your company is on a fast-track growth path, but also 
add tremendous value to your investment in the Company.  
 

6. RISKS AND CONCERNS 
 
The Risk factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors 
have been considered for determining the materiality:  
 

1. Some risks may not be material individually but may be material when considered 
collectively.  
2. Some risks may have material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively.  
3. Some risks may not be material at present but may have a material impact in the future. 
 

Our stores and distribution centres are concentrated mainly in West Bengal, UP, 
Hariyana and New Delhi, and we generate majority of our revenue from our stores in 
these states. Any adverse developments affecting our operations in these states could 
have an adverse impact on our revenue and results of operations. 
  
We derive majority of our revenue from sale of our product in West Bengal and Delhi. 
Existing and potential competitors to our businesses in these states may increase their focus 
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on these states, which could reduce our market share. For example, our competitors may 
intensify their efforts in these states to capture a larger market share by launching 
aggressive promotional campaigns. The concentration of our operations heightens our 
exposure to adverse developments related to competition, as well as economic, political, 
demographic and other changes, which may adversely affect our business prospects, 
financial conditions and results of operations. Any adverse development that affects the 
performance of the stores located in this state could have a material adverse effect on our 
business, financial conditions, and results of operations. 
 

Our inability to promptly identify and respond to changing customer preferences or 
evolving trends may decrease the demand for our merchandise among our customers, 
which may adversely affect our business.  
 
Our Company is primarily engaged in multi-brand retail selling as well as distribution of 
branded smart phones, IT hardware, software and allied accessories and services. Our 
success depends upon our ability to forecast, anticipate and respond to the changing 
customer preferences and trends in a timely manner. Though we do not design or 
manufacture the products that we sell in our store and only procure the same through 
vendors and third-party manufacturers, any failure by us to understand prevailing trends or 
to forecast changes could result in merchandise obsolescence, thereby increasing the dead 
stock and loss of our brand image amongst our customers, which could have a material 
adverse effect on our business and results of operations. Any inability to respond to changes 
in consumer demands and market trends in a timely manner could have material adverse 
effect on our business, financial conditions, and results of operations. 

 
We operate in a competitive industry and our market share may be adversely impacted 
in case we do not keep ourselves appraised of the latest consumer trends and technology 
and if we fail to compete effectively in the markets in which we operate. 
  
We operate in a competitive industry which is characterized by rapid shifts in consumer 
trends and technology and our market share may be adversely impacted at any time by the 
significant number of competitors in our industry that may compete more effectively than 
us. These frequent changes and their impact on consumer demand may result into both price 
and demand volatility, leading to change in the competitive scenario. Due to the expansive 
nature of our business, we face competition from various kinds of players including, players 
operating in retail, wholesale and e-commerce space. We compete with national and local 
department stores, independent retail stores and internet businesses that market similar 
lines of merchandise as us. Many of our competitors are, and many of our potential 
competitors may be, larger, and may have substantially greater financial, marketing and 
other resources and, therefore, may be able to adapt to changes in customer requirements 
more quickly and devote greater resources in marketing and sale of their products or adopt 
more aggressive pricing policies than we can. We face a variety of competitive challenges, 
including pricing our products to remain competitive while achieving a customer perception 
of comparatively higher value, anticipating and quickly responding to changing consumer 
demands. Similarly, some of our organized competitors may also have advantages over us on 
account of, more prominent locations of their stores, more efficient distribution networks, 
better trained employees, greater geographic reach, broader product ranges or access to a 
large pool of financial resources. As a result, we will need to put in efforts to create brands 
and propositions that will provide access to high value products and also create a customer 
connect to our brand identity. 
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Our business is subject to cyclical volatility due to which there may be fluctuation in the 
sales of products which could lead to higher closing inventory position, which may 
adversely affect our business.  

 
We offer products at our stores that our consumers require, and our success is dependent on 
our ability to meet our consumers’ requirements. The retail consumer spending is heavily 
dependent on the economy. Our revenue and profits may vary during different quarters of 
the financial year and certain periods may not be indicative of our financial position for a full 
financial year or future quarters or periods and may be below market expectations. Further, 
any unanticipated decrease in demand for our products during our peak selling period could 
result into higher closing inventory position, which may lead to sale and liquidation of 
inventory getting delayed against the trajectory under normal course of business, which 
could adversely affect our financial position and business operations. Fluctuations in the 
electronic retail market affect the inventory owned by electronic retailers, since 
merchandise usually must be manufactured in advance of the season and frequently before 
the trends are evidenced by customer purchases. In addition, the cyclical nature of the retail 
electronics business requires us to carry a significant amount of inventory, especially prior 
to peak selling periods when we build up our inventory levels.  

 

Our Company’s business relies on the reliable performance of its information technology 
systems and any interruption or abnormality in the same may have an adverse impact 
on our business operations and profitability.  
 

Our Company utilises its information technology systems to monitor all aspects of its 
businesses and relies to a significant extent on such systems for the efficient operation of its 
business, including, the monitoring of inventory levels, the allocation of products to our 
stores and budget planning. Our Company also relies on third party providers for providing 
internet services. A downtime in services of any of these providers or if any of the softwares, 
hardware or applications become unavailable due to extended outages, interruptions or 
because they are no longer available on commercially reasonable terms, it could result in 
delays. Delays in order processing are reduced as our Company utilizes the physical billing 
procedure in case there is a downtime in the information technology systems. The physical 
billing procedure is subject to human errors and frauds, which may affect our reputation and 
profitability. Our Company’s information technology systems may not always operate 
without interruption and may encounter temporary abnormality or become obsolete, which 
may affect its ability to maintain connectivity with our Stores and Distribution Centres. We 
cannot assure that we will be successful in developing, installing, running and migrating to 
new software systems or systems as required for its overall operations. Also, our Company 
cannot guarantee that the level of security it presently maintains is adequate or that its 
systems can withstand intrusions from or prevent improper usage by third parties.  
 
Also, our computer networks may be vulnerable to unauthorised access, computer hackers, 
computer viruses, worms, malicious applications and other security problems caused by 
unauthorised access to, or improper use of, systems by third parties or employees. Although 
we have not experienced such attacks in the past, we cannot assure you that our security 
systems in place can prevent any such attacks in the future or that we will be able to handle 
such attacks effectively. Our Company’s failure to continue its operations without 
interruption due to any of these reasons may adversely affect our Company’s results of 
operations. 
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7. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS ALONGWITH EXPLANATION 
 
In compliance with the requirement of the Listing Regulations, the key financial ratios of the 
Company alongwith explanation for significant changes are mentioned below (ie., for change 
of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year will be termed as 
‘significant changes’).  
 

Ratios Numerator Denominator 
Current 
Period 

Previous 
Period 

% 
Variance 

Reason 
for 

Variance 
Current Ratio (in 
times) 

Current Assets 
Current 
Liabilities 

1.25 1.45 -13.72% N.A. 

Debt- Equity Ratio 
(in times) 

Total Debt 
Shareholder's 
Equity 

1.76 1.20 46.56% 
See Note 

7.1 
Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio (in 
times) 

Earning for 
Debt Service 

Debt Service 0.17 0.16 9.62% N.A. 

Return on Equity 
ratio (%) 

Profit after Tax 
Average 
Shareholder's 
Equity 

13.21% 6.61% 100.02% 
See Note 

7.2 

Inventory Turnover 
Ratio (in times) 

Sales (Revenue 
from 
Operations) 

Average 
Inventory 

14.35 12.64 13.56% N.A. 

Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ratio (in 
times) 

Sales (Revenue 
from 
Operations) 

Average 
Trade 
Receivable 

14.28 12.44 14.74% N.A. 

Trade Payables 
Turnover Ratio (in 
times) 

Net Credit 
Purchases 

Average 
Trade 
Payables 

29.26 23.56 24.19% N.A. 

Net Capital 
Turnover Ratio (in 
times) 

Sales (Revenue 
from 
Operations) 

Working 
Capital 

27.69 16.33 69.62% N.A. 

Net Profit Ratio (%) Profit after Tax Total Income 0.76% 0.50% 52.60% 
See Note 

7.3 

Return on Capital 
Employed (%) 

Earning before 
Interest and 
Tax 

Capital 
Employed 31.41% 18.72% 67.85% 

See Note 
7.4 

Return on 
Investment (%) 

Profit after Tax 
Cost of 
Investment 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 
7.1 Debt- Equity Ratio: Debt Equity Ratio: The company has availed a new Cash Credit 

Facility from ICICI Bank Limited during the year along with additional channel financing 
facilities from the same bank for the purchase of Inventory from various parties and 
because of this reason there is a variance in Debt Equity Ratio. 

 
7.2 Return on Equity Ratio: The growth in supplier incentives has demonstrably improved 

the company's financial performance by boosting net profit and consequently, the Return 
on Equity ratio. This positive variance indicates a potentially successful strategy in 
supplier negotiations and cost management. 

 
7.3 Net Profit Ratio: The growth in supplier incentives has demonstrably improved the 

company's financial performance by boosting net profit and consequently, the Net Profit 
Ratio. This positive variance indicates a potentially successful strategy in supplier 
negotiations and cost management. 
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7.4 Return on Capital Employed: The growth in supplier incentives has demonstrably 
improved the company's financial performance by boosting net profit and consequently, 
the Return on Capital Employed. This positive variance indicates a potentially successful 
strategy in supplier negotiations and cost management. 

 
8. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

 
The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature and size of its 
business. These systems ensure that all assets of the Company are safeguarded and 
protected against any loss or damage and that all transactions are properly authorized, 
recorded and accounted for. 

 
9. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, 

INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED 
 
It is the Company’s firm belief that its people constitute the primary source of its sustainable 
competitive advantage. Our success in the future will depend on our ability to continue to 
maintain a pool of experienced personnel. We aim at identifying fresh talent, training, 
grooming them and providing opportunities for growth. We have been successful in building 
a team of talented professionals and intend to continue placing special emphasis on 
managing attrition and attracting and retaining our employees. We also provide technical 
and functional training to our employees. We intend to further improve our training 
programmes to ensure that our employees have the skills to meet our customers’ demands 
and provide quality customer service. We intend to continue to encourage our employees to 
be enterprising and help them to 'learn on the job' and grow within our organisation. 
 

10. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objective, 
projects, estimates and expectations may be ‘forward-looking statement’ within the meaning 
of applicable laws and regulations. 
 
Actual results may vary significantly from the forward-looking statements contained in this 
document due to various risks and uncertainties. Several factors could make a significant 
difference to the Company’s operations. 
 
These include economic conditions, government regulations and tax laws, political situation, 
natural calamities, among others, over which the Company does not have any direct control. 
 
By the Order of the Board 
For EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED 
 
 
 
(GAURAV GOEL)   (SHWETA GOEL) 
DIN- 00432340   DIN- 00434584 
Managing Director   Whole Time Director 
                      
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date:30/05/2024 



Retail Infrastructure

IT Store: EMALL, CR Avenue, KolkataMobile Store: EMALL, CR Avenue, Kolkata

Mobile Store: CIT Road, Kolkata Mobile Store:  Axis Mall, New Town, South 24 Parganas 

–

 

Samsung Cafe,Palam colony , South Delhi   Mobile Store: 31 Nehru Place Market, New Delhi 

 
Mobile Store: District Centre, Janakpuri, New Delhi 

Mobile Store: Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, New Delhi

Total no. of Stores – 30 : West Bengal - 19, New Delhi – 8, Uttar Pradesh – 2, Haryana - 1
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 CODE OF CONDUCT  
 

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct and Ethics for the Members of the Board and Senior 
Management Personnel of the Company. All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have 
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial year 2023-24. Requisite declaration 
signed by Mr. Gaurav Goel, Managing Director to this effect is given below.  
 
Compliance with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics as provided under Regulation 26 (3) of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all Board Members and 
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the 
year ended March 31, 2024. 
 
 
 

For & on behalf of Board of Directors  
Logica Infoway Limited 

[Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Limited] 

 
 
 

Gaurav Goel 
(Managing Director)  

 
Place: Kolkata  

Date: 30.05.2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



R. RnupuRtA & CotuPnruY
Chartered Acco u nta nts

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED (ErStWhiIC EASTERN ICA

INFOWAY LIMITED),

Regort or the Aadit of the Stq dalofie Fi ancial Stateuetts:

Ooitriorr:

We have audited the financial statements of LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED (Erstwhile

EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED) ("the company"), which comprise the Balance

Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for

the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations Siven to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31, 2024, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audihng ("SAs") specified under

section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013. our responsibilities under those standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements

that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the

Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the

financial statements.

K Auilit Matterc:
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our Professional iudgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements

as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate oPinion
on these matters. We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit
matters to be communicated in our report.

Regktored Oftlco:
3'18A, Martin Bum House,

1, R N Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-7oo 001
Telephone+g1 33 46000001, 46000020

Basis for Opittiol:

@-
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R. RnrupuRtA & CouPnruv
Chartered Accountants

Auditor's ResponseSI
No.

Our key procedures included, but not
limited to, the following:

a) Assessed the aPProPriateness
of the ComPanY's accounting
policies relating to provisions and
contingent liability by comparing
with the applicable accounting
standards,

, b) Assessed the ComPanY's
process and the underlying controls
for identification of the Pending
litigations and completeness for
financial reporting and also for
monitoring of significant
developments in relation to such

pending litigations;
c) Assessed the ComPanY's

assumptions and estimates in
respect of litigations, including the
[abilities or provisions recognized
or contingent liabilities disclosed in
the financial statements' This

involved assessing he probability of
an unfavourable outcome of a given

' proceeding and the teliabittY of
estimates of related amounts;

d) Performed substantive
procedures on the underlYing
calculations supporting the

provisions recorded, if anY;

e) Assessed the management's
conclusions through understanding
relevant judicial precedents in
similar cases and the applicable
rules and regulations;

f) Engaged subject matter
specialists to gain an understanding
of the current status of litigations
and monitored changes in the

' disputes, if any, through discussions
with the mana ment and

Refer note no. 2.25 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Company is involved in
direct and indirect tax litigations
('litigations') that are pending
with different statutory
authorities.

The level of management
judgement associated with
determining the need for, and the
quantum of, provisions for anY

liabilities arising from these

litigations is considered to be

high. This judgement is

dependent on a number of
significant assumptions and
assessments which involves
interpreting the various
applicable rules, regrrlations,
practices and considering
precedents in the various
jurisdictions.

This matter is considered as a

key audit matter, in view of the

uncertainty regatding the
outcome of these litigations, the
signilicance of the amounts
involved and the subjectivity
involved in management's
judgement as to whether the
amount should be recognized as

a provision or only disclosed as

contingent liability in the
consolidated financial statements.

has materialThe Com

and
and

claims
contingent

Litigations
provisions
liabilities
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lnfonnation Othet thau the Financial Statanatts anil Autlitorr' s Report Thereott

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Annual rePort, but does not include the

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a

material misstatement of this other informatiotL ,"e i.u required to rePort that fact. We have

nothing to repot in this regard.

uncertain tax positions including
matters under dispute which
involves significant judgment to
determine the possible outcome
of these disputes.

reading extemal advice received by
the Company, where relevanl to
validate managemen(s conclusions;
and

g) Assessed the appropriateness
of the Company's description of the
accounting policy, disclosures
related to litigations and whether
these are adequately presented in
the consolidated financial
statements.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a

true and fair view of the financial positiory financial performance of the Company in accordance

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the AcL read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2015.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pruden! and

Reglstered Oftice:
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design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accurary and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentaton of the financial statements that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to Soing concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

Process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but

is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatelnent of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusioo forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence oltained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
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are required to draw attention in our auditor's rePort to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion' Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue

as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentatioD structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements rePresent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonabiy knowledgeable user of

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluation the results of our work: and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements'

we communicate with those charged with goverrunce regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's rePort

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or whery in extlemely rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report becaus€

the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public

interest benefits of such communication.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub"section (11) of section 143 of The Companies Act

2073, we give in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and

4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we rePort that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanatiors which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were rlrecessary for the purpose of our audiU
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(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and I-oss, the Cash Flow Statement

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

(d) In our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with Accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015.

(e) On the basis of written rePresentations received from the directors as on March

31,, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on March 31, 2024 ftom being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 154(2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequary of the internal financial controls over financing

reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

to our separate report in "Annexure 8",
(g) In our opiniory the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024

has been paid/provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the

provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the AcU

tD With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exPlanations

given to us:

iii)

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its

financial position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note

2.25 to the financial statements.

The Company does not have any long-term contracts requiring a

provision for material foreseeable losses.

The Company does not have any amounts required to be kansferred to

the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

i")
(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been advanced or loaned or invested by the company to or in any

other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"),

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that

the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner by or on beha.lf of the

company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
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have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,

whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other Persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or

the like on behalf of the Ultimate B€neficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that

has caused us to believe that the representations under sub'clause (a)

and (b) contain any material misstatementi

As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is

applicable for the company onJy w.e.f. Ap 'f , 2024, reporting under

this clause is not applicable;

The company has not dgclared or paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has

used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account

which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the

same has operated tfuoughout the year for all relevant transactions

recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we

did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered

with.

For R. Rampuria & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 325211E

(Raiendra Rampuria)
Partner
Mem No. 108771

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2024

UDIN: 24108771BK8HLA8910
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ANNEXUREAREFERREDToINPARAGRAPHIUNDERTHEHEADING"REPoRT
ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS" OF OUR REPORT OF

EVENDATEoNTHEFINANCIALSTATEMENTSoFLoGICAINFoWAYLIMITED
(ERSTWHILEEASTERNLoGICAINFoWAYLIMITED)FoRTHEYEARENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the

books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of

our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(t)
(u)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of the Property, Plant and Equipment'

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting under

clause (i)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at' 
,"*o..Llu ir,tervals during the year and no material discrepancies were identified on

such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no

immovable properties, and accordingly, reporting under clause (i)(c) of the paragraph

3 of the order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued its ProPerty, Plant and EquiPment (including Right of

Use assets) and its intangible assets during the year and accordingly, reporting under

clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(ii)

(")

(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management ln our

opiniory the frequency of verificatiory coverage & procedure of such verification is

reasonable and appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,

in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current

assets. However, the details submitted in the quarterly returns or statements are not

in agreement with the books of accounts. The details of the same are detailed as under:

Rogistsred Offlco:
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According to the information and explanations given by the management, no

proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding benami
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ihereunder and accordingly, reporting under clause (i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the Order

is not applicable.
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Quarter Particulars

Amount as per
Statement

provided to
bank

(t in Lakhs)

Amount as
per Book

(t in Lakhs)

Q1

Trade Receivables (Less than 90 days) 5,382.00 4,079.79

Trade Receivables (More than 90 daYs) 477 .00 L,602.68

Trade Payables 3,678.00 4,497.83

Stock 7,258.00 7,539.92

Total Revenue 20,106.00 20,36"1.30

Qz

Trade Receivables (Less than 90 days) 6,02'\.00 s,886.56

Trade Receivables (More than 90 days) 361.00 834.58

Trade Payables 3,232.00 3,325.80

Stock 7,707.00 7,772."14

Total Revenue 49,726.00 50,720.63

Q3

Trade Receivables (Iess than 90 days) 5,760.00 4,674.33

Trade Receivables (More than 90 days) 665.00 2,383.54

Trade Payables 3,656."t5

Stock 8,210.00 8,205.98

Total Revenue 74,31_4.00 76,034.57

Trade Receivables (Less than 90 days) 7,403.00 7,290.74

Trade Receivables (More than 90 days) 131.00 787.97

Trade Payables 3,877 .00 4,L89.9L

Stock 9,29\.00 9,288.77

Total Revenue "t,03,792.00 1,06,423.69

(ii| During the year, the Company has not made any investments rn, provided any

guarantee or security and granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,

secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other

parties and accordingly, reporting under clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not

applicable.

(iu) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the

company has not granted any loans, made investments and provided guarantees and

securities to any party during the year. Hence, the requirements under clause (iv) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the ComPany.

(v) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the

Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning ofsection
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. No order has

been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal h this respect.

("i) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business
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activities carried out by the Company and accordingly, reporting under clause (vi) of

paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

ii)
(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management and the

records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues

including goods and s€rvice tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-

tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess have

been regularly deposited by the company with appropriate authorities in all cases

during the year.

No undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services tax, Provident

Fund, Employees' State lnsurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax. Cess and any other statutory dues were in

arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given by the management and

examination of records of the Company, the outstanding dues of income-tax, goods

and service tax, customs duty, cess and any other statutory dues on account of any

dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Statute
Nature of

Dues

Amount
(t in
Lacs)

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Forum
where

dispute is
pending

Entrv Tax 4.14 2076-17
Appellate
Tribunal

West Bengal Entry Tax Entry Tax 4.93 2017-^t8
Appellate
Tribunal

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 45.74 2072-13 crr(A)
Goods and Services Tax

Act
Goods and
Service Tax

60.85* 20]9-20
Appellate
Tribunal

Goods and Services Tax
Act

Goods and
Service Tax

77.9"1* 2020-21
Appellate
Tribunal

Goods and Services Tax
Act

Goods and
Service Tax

43.80 2tJ-17-18
Appellate
Tribunal

Govt of Telangana
Commercial Tax Dept.

Commercial
Tax

43.23 20t6--t7

Govt of Telangana
Commercial Tax Dept.

Commercial
Tax

213.23
2015-16 to

20t7-"1,8
High Court

* These amounts arc net of amount paid/ atljusted under protest

(viii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the

Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income

during the year and accordingly, reporting under clause (viii) of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable.
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or

in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial

institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided by the

management, no money was raised by way of term loans during the year and

accordingly, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not

applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures

performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the

company, we rePort that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-

term purposes by the company.

(e) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or ioint venture during the year

and hence, reporting under clause (lx)(e) & (lx)(f) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not

applicable.

(x,,

(ri)
(r)

(a) The company did not raise any money by way of an Initial Public Offer or further

public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions

stated in paragraph 3(x)(a) of the order are not applicable to the company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotrnent or Private placement of shares

or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year and hence, the

requirement to report on clause (x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

No fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or

reported during the year.

(b) During the year. no report under sub section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act
2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistlq'blower complaints
received by the Company during the year (and upto the date of this report) and

accordingly, reporting under clause (xi)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.
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(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

management, the company is not a Nidhi company and accordingly, reporting under

clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management and based

on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related

parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 788 of the Act, where applicable and

details of such transactiors have been disclosed in the financial statements as required

by the applicable accounting standards.

(*ir)
(a) The company has an internal audit system commersurate with the size and nature of

its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit repor! for
the period under audit have been considered by us.

(*rr) According to the information and explanations Siven by the management, in our

opinion during the year the Company has not entered into non-cash traruactions with
directors or persons connected with its directors and hence, provisions of section 192

of the Act are not applicable to company and accordingly, reporting under clause (xv)

of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. '

R. RnrupuRtA & CotvtPRt tY
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The Company is not required to b€ registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank

of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, reporting under clause (xvi)(a) & (xvi)(b) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or

Housing Finance activities without any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve

Banl of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order are

not applicable to the Company

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by Reserve Bank of lndia.

The Company does not have any CIC as Part of its group. Hence the provisiors stated

in paragraph clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the order are not applicable to the company.

(*i)
(u)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the

immediately preceding financial year and accordingly, reporting under clause (xvii)

of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and

accordingly requirement to rePort on clause (xviii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the

basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
Reglstered Ottic.:
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statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and

based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has

come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty eists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities

existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one

year from the balance sheet date. we, howeveS, state that this is not an assurance as to

the future viabitity of the company. we further state that our rePorting is based on the

facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any

assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year ftom the balance

sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due'

(*r) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the

provisions of section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company, and

accordinglp reporting under clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable'

For R. Rampuria & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg: No.: 325211E

Raiendra Rampurta
(Partner)
Membership No. 108771

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2024

UDIN: 241087/1BKBHLA8910
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ANNEXUREBToTHEINDEPENDENTAUDIToR,SREPoRToFEVENDATEoNTHE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED GRSTWHILE EASTERN

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024WAYLOGICA

Report on the Internal Financial control under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 o( Section 143 of the Act,

2013 ("the Ac(')

To the members of Loeica Infowav Limited (Erstwhile Eastern Losica Infowav Limite d).

we have audited the intemal financial conkols over the financial leporting of LoGICA
INFOWAY LIMITED Erstwhile Eastern Lo a Infow Limited (" the Company") as of

March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the

year ended on that date

t's kwortsibtliht lntemal F in ana al Ca fi ols

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial

controls 6ased on the internal control over financial teporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential comPonents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audii of Internai Financial Controli over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's

policiesl the safeguirding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

i..,r.u"y and coirpleteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial informatiory as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Attditors' ht

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financiJ reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit oilnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")

and the standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

conhols, both appliiable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial conhols over financial reporting were

established and maintained and iI such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the tisk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgemen! including the

assessment of the risks of material rrisstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

Regbtercd Ofice:
31 8A, Madin Bum House,

1, R N ML*iEri.€ Road, Kdkata-7oo 001

TeleptEne|g1 33 46000001, 4600@0

@-
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A company's internal financial conhol over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

."uror,ubl" assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for externil purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal finantial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately

and faily reflect the tr-ansactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide

reasonabie assurance that kansactions are recorded as necessary to Permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accePted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations

of -a.,ug"m".rt and directors of the company; and (3) plovide reasonable assurance regarding

preventi;n or timely detection of unauthodsed acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's

assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements'

R. RnupuRlA & CoruPRtlY
Chartered Accou ntants

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system ovef financial

reporting.

Meaning lntemal FituncinI Cafiols ooer Finnncial Rmorkns

t Littfitattons Irr Firwncial Coirols ouet Finnr tl

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

inciuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of conhols, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, proiections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial teporting may become iladequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the deglee of compliance with the policies or procedures

may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such intemal financial conbols over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on ttie internal control over financial reporting

ciiteria eistablished by the Company considering the essential comPonents of intemal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For R. Rampuria & Company,
Chartered Accountants
Fi-rm No.: 325211E

CA Ra}:ndra
(Partner)

Membership No. 10871

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2024

Registered Offce:
318A. Martn Bum Flol6e,

1, R N MuiderJee Road, Kolkata-7oo 001

TelephorE+g1 3346000001, 46000020

UDIN: 241087IBKBHLA8910

J
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LOGICA INFOWAY L IM ITED.

FORMERLY KNOWN AS EASTE RN LOGTC
BALANC E SHEET AS AT llsT l\l RCH

A INFOWA Y LIMITED
021

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes to Financial Statements

ln terms ofour atlached report ofeven date.

ForRRampuria&ComPanY
Ch €r€d Accounta

CIN: 130007W81995P1C07321 
B

(t in Lakhs),

Shrreta Goel
Whole Time Director

DIN- 00,13.t584

I
2

FOII LOGICA INI'OWAY LIMITED

(Rajendra Ramp

Partner
M. No. 108771

FRNo. 32521 I E

Place: Kolkata

ria)

Qa*'aQol -9w..^ets 6--l
Gaurav Coel

Managing Director
DtN- 00432340

Privanka Baid

(Company Secretary) (Chicf Financial Officer)
M. No. A37950

>ke4

Amount ({)
As At 31.03.2023

Amount ({)
As At 31.03.2024Note NoParticulars

6,01 r.0l

7 .66

3,038.25

285.07

5,033.46

379.84
62.71

460.t7
132.89

r 0,619.78

69.66

4. 120. l6

I,710.40
4.417.77

t'72.56

73.',70

359.92
280.28

15.41 1.0621,824.23

4',1 .72

207.52

25.06

1,164.69

9,280.97

8,078.70

67 .36

194.03

|,671 .72

89.81

1,217.02

22.93

I,14t.69

15.{l1.0621,821.23

2.6 (i)

2.6 (iD

2.5

2.9

-, ,<

2.1

2.2

2.J
2.1

2.7
2.8

2.10

2.lt
2.12

2.t3
2.11

2.15

2.16
2.11

Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings

Trade payables

a) totai ourstanding dues of micro enterprises and

small enterPrises; and

b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

Other current liabilities
Short-term Provisions

II.Ass€ts
Non-current assets

Property, Plant & Equipment and lntangible Asset

Property, Plant & EquiPment

Non-cunent investments

Defened tax assets (net)

C)ther non-current assets

Current rssets

lnventories

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Shorl-term loans and advances

Other current assets

Contingent Liability not provided for in respect of
Claims not acknowledged as debt by the Company

Total

Total

I. EQUITY AND LIAull,l'tlEs
Shareholder's Funds

Share Capital

Reserves and SurPlus

Date: geloE(nry

5,547.83

6,83 1.28

47.22

203.89

I,335.85

Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term borrowings

Other Long-term Liabilities

Ara*f**-XL,,
Deephk Kumar Jha
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t khs

at." l -/ - - _--:
L/,1!. L -

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Notes to Financial Statements

ForRRampuria& CompanY

Ch red Accoun

(Rajcndra Ram uria)
Partner
M. No. 108771

FRNo. 12521 I E

qa&r;4al
Gaurav Coel

Managing Director
DIN- 00432340;h1
Priyanka Baid

(Company Secretary)
M, No. 437950

S{."*tF L/
Shweta Goel

Whole Time Director
DtN- 00434584

nrar Jha

Amourt (O
for the Ycar Ended

31.03.2023

Amount (O
for the Year Ended

31.03.2024
Note NoParticulars

70,467.74
80.34

I,06.423.68
288.I I

70,5;18.081,06,711.79

66,982.85
54.98

6t'7 .59

600.33

18.96

1,781.07

I,05,857.60
(3,733.14)

7 52.25

906.78
14.45

I ,8 r 8.22
70,055.781,05,616.16

492.30

492.30

1.095.63

1,095.63

492.30I,09s.63

132.89

8.l0
280.28

2.t3
3.59

110.99286.00

35 r.3 I809.63

351.31809.63

2.05

2.05
4.73

4.73

2.26

,2.18
2.19

2.20
2.21
t t,

2.23

2.9
2.24

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefit exPense

Financial costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

Exceptional ltems

Profit before extraordinary items and tax

Extraordinary Items

Profit before tax

Tax expense:

Profit(Loss) from the period from continuing operations

Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations

Profit/(Loss) for the period

ONTE

Other Income
Total Income

Total Expenses

EXPE NSES

Revenue froin oPeral idni

Current tax

Defened tax (Net)

lncome Tax For Earlier Years

Eaming per equity share

(l ) Basic
(2) Diluted

Date gfogfnut

ts

LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED.
( FORMERLY KNOWN AS EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3lST MARCH 202'l

In terms ofour attached report ofeven date.

(Chief Financial
Officer)

Place : Kolkata
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In terms ofour attachcd teport ofeven date.

ForRRampuri.&ComPan)
(h rtcrcd.{ccoun

6lN: 130007W81995P1C073218

l:ott Lo(;l(,\ l\ro\\',\\ LIlllTl:D

Caurar (;oel

trlonaging Director
DtN- 00132310

inL

Ptrlner
trt. No. 108771

FRNo.3252l lE

pu a)

Placc : Kolkat,

=fir4
Pri) 8nkfBsid

(Comprry Secretrry)
I\1. No. A37950

jend

4"Nr^4d g"-t+- C-l
Shnet$ Goel

Whole Time Director
DrN- 0043,1s8.1 

A

AMcfuu''"^'-lY-
f,eepuk Kumrr Jha

(Chicf l'imtrtial OIIicer)

Amouot (O
As At 31.03.2023

Amount ({)
As At 31.03.2024Particulars

492.30

(10.00)
(t94.28

18.96

t7.29
585.91
(3e.28)

1.075.1?

(r 2.25)

1.55

(16.44)

(73.70)

39.28
(61.56)

701.26
(38.28)

85.50
11.22

(399.85)

(281.13)

(6E0.98)

(2,334.60)

54.98

41.93
(297.77')

405.86

627.61

20.91

1,494.45

(585.e1)

1.095.63

\l,247 .43

( l.t ti9.6l )

(906.78)

(233.30)

26.01

( 14. r2)
( 1.128.18)

20.12
11.22

67.J,|

| 4.02
10.99

906.78
(58.70)

t.968.72

(3,733.14)

9.86
(335.87)

I,143.91

4,622.89
(100.24)

2,328.70
9.22

2,337.92

( 56.65)]

0.55
(r 20.41)

(2.30)
(1.068.00)

(1.50)

58.70

A
Profd(Loss) before Tax and ExEaordinary ltem

Add/ (Deduct) : Adjustment For :

Depreciation (Net of Depreciation Wriften Back)

Provision for Gratuity
Interest Paid

Interest Received

Operating Profit b€fore Change in Working Capital

Adjustment for :

Trade Rec-eivables

lnventories

Short Term Loans and Advaflces

Other Cunent Ass€ts

Trade PaYables

Short Term Borrowings

Other Current Liabilities
Cash Generated liom Operation

Taxes Paid (net of Refunds)

Net Cash Flow Generaled from Operating Activity

Cash Flolv from lnvesting Activity
Purchas€ ofProperty Plant and Equipmeot

Sale ofProperty Platrt 8nd Equipment

I hvestrnent in Fixed DePosits

Security Deposit Paid/Received

lnvestmenl in Muhral Fund

lnvestment in Gold Coin

lnterest Received

Net Cash Used in lnvesting Activity

Cash flow from Financing Activity

P.oceeds fronl Issue ofShares

Interest Paid

Repayment ofLong Term Bonowings

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings

Proc-eeds from Motor Car Loan

Net Cash Us,.d from Financing Activity

Net lncrease /(Decrcase) irr Cash & Cash Equivalerlts

Opening Balance ofCash & Cash Equivalents

Balance ol'Cash & Cash Equivalents

eash Florv from OPerating Activily

Closing

t I\:ALI]N'TS COIIPRISE:(; (AS\I) HIl (lF S II(' oB,\t.I( LOS \
39.4152.10

Bdlance with Bank
1 .15t5.26

Cash oD Hilnd
11.2267.J6l otal

D,ft | Al|s/ rq

r ron*"*rr x*offi9fYoY l-'n'r't"''
Cash Flow Strtemcnt for thc rear ended 3l st l\lsrch 202{

B.

F

84



NOTE _ I

SIGNIIIICANT ACCOUNTI,T.G POLICIES

COMP,4.NY OVERVII'W

Logica Infoway Ltd. (Formerly Known As Eastern Logica Infoway Limited) was formed in the year

t995. The company has established two branches one in Delhi and another in Hyderabad in the year

2015 and in Mumbai in the year 2016. The company is engaged in trading ofComputer, Laptop, Mobile
& Mobile Accessories in Head Oftice (Kolkata) and Mobiles & Laptops in branches.

l.0l Accountins Convention
The hnancial Statements are prepared in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis.

1.02 RevcnueILecognition
All income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue is recognized when no
significant uncertainties exist in relation to the amount of eventual receipts. Revcnue frorn operations
is net off all the indirect taxes.

L03 []se of estinrates
The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the company to make estimates
and assumption that afl'ect the reponed balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial slatements and the reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the period. Dift'erence between the actual results and estimates are recognized
in the period in which the results are known/ lnaterialized.

L04 P Plan t & E ul me nt
Property,Plant and Equipment are slated at cost net of Cenvat Credit, less accumulaled depreciation
and impainnent loss, if any. Cost comprises of the purchase price and any attributable cost of
bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use.

a,J.d q*, SA^.+ 6-l Kwn h-
Gaurav Goel

Director
DIN- 00432340

Shu'eta Goel
Director

DrN- 00434s84

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)

M.No. .4,37950

eepak Kunrar Jha

,,.4q
(Chief Financial Officer)

I-OGTCA INFOWAY LIMITED
( FORNIERLY KNOWN AS EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED)

Depreciation:
Depreciation on Property,Plant & Equipment is provided on written down value method at the rates
and in the manner prescribed in schedule II ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

1.05 Stock in Trade
Itenrs of inventories are measured al lower of cost or net realizable value after providing for
obsolescence, if any.

1.06 Investment
Investments that are intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current
investment. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. Current investments are
carried at lower ofcost & fair value determined on an individuat investment basis. Long-term

CIN: 130007\.i,8 1 -r95i,1C0732 1 B
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITEI)
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.lnvestments are carried at cost; provision for diminution in value is made only if, in the opinion of
the management, such a decline is pennauent in nature.

1.07 Employee Benefit
The Company makes contribution to the defined b

benehts under thc detined benefit obligations is ca

enefit gratuity plan. The cost of providing

lculated by Independent Actuary using the

Projcctcd Unit Credit rnethod

1.08 ProYisions. Continsent liabilit ics and Contincent .4.sscts

Provisions involving substantial degree ofestirnation in measurement are recoglized when there is a

present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that thel€ will be an outflow of

resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in Notcs. Contingent assets are

neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statemenls.

l.0q Provision lbr Curre[t'I'ax & Deferred Tax
Provision for current tax is made aftcr taking into consideration benctlts admissible under theii.

provisions oflncome tax Act. 1961.

b. Deferred tax resulting frorn "timing differences" between taxable and accounting income is

accounted for using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance

sheet date. The deferred tax assets is recognized and carried forward only to the extent the

management has estimated that there is a reasonable/virtual certainty that the asset will be realized

in future.

clN: L3O007WB1 995P1C0732 1 I
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

A e-tou4o)\ Gaurav hoel
Director

DIN- 00432340

wu-c-,t {k* fuN
Shweta Goel

Dircctor
DIN- 00,134584

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)

M.No. A37950

Deepak Kumar Jha
(Chief Financial Of{ice r)

"**,-$'
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(t in Lakhs)

ARE CAPITAL

Note 2.1.2 : Shrres held by the Promoters at the end of31.03.2024 7o of Change
During the YearPronroters Name

No of
Shares

7" ofTotal
Shares

CauraY Goel 3t,12,794 18.20

Shweta Coel 20,96,892 12.?6

CIN: 130007W8'l 99sPLC0
FOR I,OGICi\ INFOWAY LI |\TI'I'ED

4a^^U,o qsl
Sr^-y/- Gr <lft$ fu,frLfu^./A
Shwetfl Goel

Whole Time Director
DtN- 00.13458.1

Gaurav Goel
MallagiDg Director

DIN- 00432340

Priyanka Raid
(Company Sccretary)
M. No. 437950

Deepak Kumar Jha
(Chief Fioancial OIficer)

Amount (<)

,\s At
.11.03.2023

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.202,r

1,725.00

t.7 t0.40

285.07

l,425.33

285.07

218.65

285.071,710.40

(i) Authorised
1,72,50,000 Equity Share ( Previous Year 30,00,000 ) of{10/- each with equal voting rights

(ii) Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
t,71 ,04,014 Equity Shares ( Prcvious Year 28,50,669) of { l0 each fully paid up in cash

with equal voting rights

28,50,669 (Previous Year 21,86,469) Equitv Shares of { l0 each firlly paid up in

cash \xith equal voting rights.

Fresh lssue of NIL (Previous Year 6,64,200) Equity shares ofI l0 each fulll'paid
up in cash with equal voting rights

Borus Issuue of 1,42,53,345 (Previous Year NIL ) Equity shares of{ l0 each fully paid

up in cash with equal voting rights

Closing Balance
hf

( iii) Reconciliation ofthe number ofshares and amount the outstanding at the besinnine and at

(iv) D olders holdi

end ofthe F.Y.

ODenine Balance

Prcvious Year

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.2023% of Holding

Anrount ({)
As At

31.03.202,tNo- of Share

16.2018.20 5.18,7993t,12,794Gaurav Goel
t2.2612.26 3,49,48220,96,892

1,50,000 s.269,00,000 s.26
Logica Syslems & Peripherals

Plt Ltd

3 r 1.28

209.69

90.00

587.30

5. l9
3.49

L50
9.799,78,837 14.3458,73,022 34.34Himadri Dealcom Pvt Ltd

Note 2,1.3 : Shares held by the Promotc$ at the end of 31.03.2023
Yo of Charge

During the YcarNo of
Shares

Yo of Tot l
Shares

Promoters Name

I I .7 5o/o5,18,799 18.20Caurav Coel
2.7',|v.12.263,49,482Shweta Coel

LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED.
( FORMERLY KNOWN AS EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED)

NOTE 2. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30.00

66.42

Current Year
% of Holdine No. of Share

Name of Shareholder

Shweta Goel

/ clr
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Bonus Sha r€s Issued:

s. During the financial year, the company issued bonus shares in the ratio of 5: I . Accordingly, I ,42,53,345 equity sha.es of a l0/- each

were issued as fully paid-up to the existing shareholders as ofthe record date, February 21s1,2024.

b. Th€ bonus shares were issued by capitalizing reserves as follows:
- Secu ties Premium Acco nl.

c. Details of Share Capital after Bonus Issue:

- tssued and Subscribed Share Capital post bonus issue: <17,10,40,140/-

- Number of shares post bonus issue: I ,71,04,014
- Paid-up Share Capital post bonus issue: { 17,10,40,140L

Recon ciliation of Share Capital:
Particulars Number of Shares Amount (a)

Balance at the beginning ofthe year 28,50,669 285.07

Add: Bonus Shares issued I,42,53,345 1,425.13

Balance at the end ofthe vear 1.71,04,014 t,710.40

Further, the company has increased its Authorized Share Capital from i 3,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Crores) to a 17,25,00,000 (Rupees

Seventeen Crores and Twenty-Five Lakhs) by the creation ofadditional authorized capital of{ 14,25,00,000 (Rupees Fourteen Crore and

Twenty-Five Lakhs) and alteration in the Clause-V (Capital Clause) ofMemorandum ofAssociation relating to Share Capital ofthe

Company. Total paid-up share capital after the issue is t l7,l O,4O,l4O(Seventeen Crore Ten Lakh Forty Thousand One Hundred and

Forty)

2.2 RESERVES (t in Lakhs)

flu,waqat St^^""eF 6',
Shweta Goel

\Yhole Time Director
DIN- 00.13{58{

e-pl,Ar*1A
GauraY Coel

Managing Director
DIN- 00432340

Priyatrka Baid
(Compaoy Secretary)
M. No. A37950

Deepak Kumar Jha
(Chief Firaucial Omcer)

Amount (l)
As At

31.03.202J

Amount (l)
As At

J1.03.2024

2,919.21

r,425.33
2,919.21l,{93.87

t,7 62.94

351.31
2,fi4.2s

809.64
2,114.252,923.89

( A)Securities Premium Account

Opening Balance

Premium on Shares issued during the year

Premium utilised for issue ofBonus Shares

Closing Balance

(B )Surolus in Profit & Loss Account

Closin Balance

Opening Balance

Profit After Tax for the year

5,033.461,4t1.17Tota(A+B)

1,491.18

1,428.03

FOR LOCICA INFOWAY LII\IITED

88



Amount (l)

3l.03.202J

Amount ({)
As At

11.03.2021

379.84146.54

2.25

23.76

J79.8.t172.56

From State Bank of lndia (Note 2.5.2 , 2.5.3)

From ICICI Bank [Car Loan (0356)] (Note 2.5.21)

From ICICI Bank [Car Loan (3309)] (Note 2.5.22)

(i) Secured Loan from Banks

\G TE WIN(;S

{ OTIIER TERI\T LIA TI ES

ORT ]'E RROWI NG

Caurav Goel
Managing Director

DIN- 00,132340

Qar^q4i<o^-l Sl*"*1,,- 6J
Shweta Goel

Whole Time Director
DIN- 004345E4

CIN: L3CC,l7\,1i8 1 995P1C07321 8
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)
M. No. A37950

{ khs

{i

ln

o

.{mount ({)
As AT

3t.03.202,1

62.',7 |

Amount (a)
As At

31.03.2023

73.',?0

62.7 t7 3.10
Gratuity Payable

providing gratuity benefits under the defined obligation is based on the Actuarial report daled I I April 2024

provided by Employee benefits Actuarial Consultancy Services, using the Projected Unit Cred
I The Cost of

it Method.

Amount (l)
As At

3l.03.1023

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.202.1

3,6t1.26
t89.92

157.07

2,052.'16

5,140.04
20'7 .35

796.98

t,452.80
r.88

12.24

t,287.77
I,',120.72

6,0r l.0l10,6r 9.78

Cash Credit From State Bank of lndia (Note 2.5.1)

From State Bank of India (Note 2.5.2 & 2 5 3 )

Cash Credit From State Bank of India (Adhoc Limit) (Note 2.5.1)

Cash Credit From ICICt Bank Limited (Note 2'5.4)

From ICICI Bank [Car Loan (0356)] (Note 2.5.21)

From ICTCI Bank [Car Loan (3309)] (Note 2.5.22)

Loans repavable on

(i) Secured Loan from Banks

( ii)

emand

ness LoansUnsecured B

- From Banks (Note 2.5.5 & 2.5.10)

- From Body Corporates (Note 2.5.1 1 & 2.5.20)

Wt**/^
Deepak Kumar Jha
(Chief Financial Officer)
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2.5.1 The Company has taken Cash Credit facilities from State Bank of lndia. SME rr-. S. Road Brarrch. with a sanctioned limit of { 50.00

crores and Adhoc cash credir of{ 8.00 crores which is Secured as follows, as per sanction letter terms:-

(A) Prinrary Securities (State Bank of India)

I ) Exclusive hypothecation charge on all stocks and receivables (both present and future) created out ofthe Bank Finance

(B) Collateral Securities (State Bank oflndia)
l) Equitable mongage ofthe entire l st floor comprising 3100 Sq ft, more or less, together with undivided portion share of land

at premises no i, Saklat palace, situated in ward No. 46 of p.s Bowbazar, Kolkata, in the name of sri Gaurav Goel, smt.

Shweta Goel and Sri Rakesh Kumar Goel ofsale deed No. 09062 for 2012, registered in A.R.A - II Kolkat4 Dist'

2) Equitable Mortgage of Freehold Residential Flat on Entire first Floor of Property Bearing No.D-941 , an area measuring 492
. 

sq. Vara or lt i.:7 sqm with One Car Parking & one Servant Qualter, situated at New Friends Colony, Neu' Delhi in favor

oi Shri Gaurav Goel & Smr.Shweta Goel which is duly registered as document No.3752,1n Addl.Book No l, Volume

No.38l.on Dacea 108 lo 126, dated 09.08.2017 registered in the oflice of Sub Registrar-V(l),New Delhi.

:f li""."igl utual Funds ofunits 486722.75? llny.sted amount: <2.00 Crore: Fund Name: SBI Magnum Medium Duration

F Reg Cl.
q) uien-on isl Mutual Funds ofunits 1784302.068 [lnvested amounr; {lo.l8 crore; Fund Name: SBI Magnum Cilt Fund

Regular Growthl.
5) LiJr on SBI Muiual Funds ofunits 5077791.61 Unvested amount: 10.50 Crore; Fund Name: SBI Dynamic Bond Fund-

Regular Growthl.
C) Cuamntees

I ) Personal guarantee of Mr. Gaurav coel, Mrs.shweta Goel, Mr. Rakesh coel ( Personal Guarantee of shri' R' K- Goel is

restrictedio the value ofthe preoperty mortgaged i.e., { 4. t6 Crores (ERV) Guarantee is restricted to the value ofthe

collateral security situated at 2, Saklat place, lst floor' Kolkata 700072'

2) Corporate Guarantee - M/s. Himadri Dealcom PYt Ltd.

The Additional CECL (WCTL) facility shall rank second charge with the existing credit facilities, in respect ofexisting securities already

charged to the Bank as well as cash flows for repayment.

monthly instalments i.e {14.72 Lakhs after the cxpiry ofthe I\4oratorium Period'

kiLi

from
repaidtandingconti

nl tatcSaclF froTtal rtrl Loanfo o D C tyEG CLne apbv a\/uaran Eeed nlhas avat CedThe cyrgen2
nlafter luo ratorn11l6 alu on1 nthre ab e t1{ .35 C0 ro lyK kata to exhe ten eqadRo ranch o repayBSok f nd NBan la,

ands nterestf 2 monthfornt apoll tlfl amouclM rIorato ulllnle nc o thefdatethe dof burs pado ofpe
6 ualtn 3besnc al cqoutsn enP Pod. n ngn N,{ orato utndle ur Pc anrue becomedn cu to payab

instalments i.e t7.36 Lakhs after the expiry ofthe Moratoriurn Period.

N

FLoan acttal ern'lTorklon tyI:G LC \ten capE v ngL lle bye Emed eh aval Ccd uaranCThe mo as rgen.5.31 pany
anstal nrent aftDl nthot1 6l{I 6a Crore5 lyto ehe t1\te ooK ku taoR adSanu ok f ndSfrom tate la.

od fo 24anto ntu fo aLI onn1oratoM peroent f heated fo t5d bursemf ,llo.l thtl flomSunln od ooratonr pe
n 6beo a ddstan n anl unocPrin otl reptoora ltTI Pn) nc od gurd n rh Me paonlbec eltu3 cruac andere5e coxt oand nt

equal monthly

is secured as follows, as pcr sanction letter terms:'

(A) Primary Security
l. Lien ofFixed Deposits wilh ICICI Bank Limited (A/c No. 000610083440) of { 7'50 crores

2, Exclusive hypothecation charge on all stock and receivables (both present and future) created out ofthe Bank Finance.

(B) Gurralrtees:
l. Personal Guamntee of Mr Caurav Goel and MIs Sweta Goel

fronr erJorki

F reki It odi E CPE r1 ackP Ctc lgDoal rh )/Pac 11qits(' Ch red Fac ngash vara ed a poerh oc n1 1y 11g.52 D.1 ufl the panng Year
ichwhfo rorcs25 Ctkh CE oR Bad ranchlI ted NR. uNIankB LoA11n ta d andl])PCFC auC rren ). capcy

2,5,5 During the year the company has availed Channel F

inventory from Ingram Micro lndia Prt Ltd. Against this

inancing Facility oft 2 Crore

facility security is provided is

fro* tCtCt Bank Limited for the purchase of
a Fixed Deposit with ICICI Bank ofa l0 Lakh and

Mr. Gaurav Goel and Mrs. Shweta Goelersonal Cuarantee given

CIN: L3C007VLril 1 sJ35PLC07321 F
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Qar,fa"r4d CI^^-.^- c-.t z(*e* AA*Ar,,^-72'
GauraY Coel

Managing Director
DIN- 00432340

Shweta Goel
Whole Time Director

DrN- 00434584

Priyanks Bsid
(Company Secretary)
M. No. 437950

Decpak Kumar Jha
(Chief Financial Officer)

Credit
,)

Company
installmentof

Iloan. periodt2 months
amountthe

ofcredit ,)

equalBranch repayable
monthsloan. Principalthe

to payable

Credit

ICICI(wcDL)
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theL foredmitlnfro c C Banko {f C2 roree Financ Faca5h il a dle nChancthe ity:.'
D.6 the n-qnyyear ompaurmg

{ofBan]<d S() hwitedd S Ia xcf'ac S cc u roStt) th DephRas P he a ls tylnf from ty paseurch o Agaenpntoryp
cweta eoe Mand srs. hven Mr aG ura GGuaran teeLakh0 and bvpersona

Ibrted theC B kan L l1'l{ roC fromre Cn Fac ol'va led F ancnconl has aDu7 n the ar ty5.) pan
xed rt thidedrov S Fafac S ce url DepoPv1CS ty pTSavex ce nh loo tytni vent n1lio galnstohase orypurc

eoweta CShM r5I G uraa Goe andteearan Mvendan rS nalo uGankB t'o { Lakh5 bypri

2.5.E During the year the company has availed Channel Financing Facility oft 5 Crore from

purchase of inventory from Redington (lndia) Ltd. Against this facility security provided is a

ICICI Bank Limited for the

Fixed Deposit with ICICI Bank of {
lGuarantee given by Mr. Gaurav Goel and Mrs. Shweta Goel25 Lakh and persona

2.5.9 During the year the company has ayailed Channel Financing Faciliry of { 3 Crore from Axis Bank Limited for the puchase

ofinventorffrom Savex Technologies PYt Ltd. Against this facility security provided is a Fixed Deposit with Axis Bank oft
18.00 Lakh and pe$onal Guarantee given by Mr. Gaurav Coel and Mrs. Shweta Goel along with Corporate Gualantee of

Himadri Dealcom Pvt Ltd.

2.5.10 During the year the company has availed Channel Financing Facility of { 2 Crore fiom Axis Bank Limited for the

purchase of invenory from Redingon (India) Ltd. Against this facility security provided is a Fixed Deposit with Axis Bank of t
i2.00 Lukh und p"rsonal Guarantee given by Mr. Gaurav Goel and Mrs. Shwela Goel along with corporate Guarantee of

Himadri Dealcom Pvt Ltd.

2.5.11 Th. Corpury has raken Line ofCredit facility of { 5 Crore from Adirya Birla Finance Ltd for Working Capital

purchase of inventory for the purpose ofsales through Amazon Seller Services Limited. Against this loan personal Guarantee

and

given by Mr. Gaurav Goel and Mrs. Shweta Goel.

2.5.12 The Company has availed Channel Financing facility of I 2.5 Crore from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd for the purchase of

inventory fiom Rcdington India Ltd. Against this loan personal Guiuantee given by Mr. Gaurav Goel and Mrs. shweta Goel.

2,5.13 During the year the Company has availed an Adhoc Limit ofChannel Financing facility of { 0.75 Crore from

Birla Finance Lrd for purchase ofinventory from Redington lndia Ltd for a period of 125 days in addition to the facil

mentioned in Note 2.5.12 and lhe same has been evenly squared offduring the year

Aditya
ity as

2.5.14 The Company has taken Channel Financing i.e Renewal cum enhancement ofPurchase In'roice Discounting ofchannel

partner buying from Rashi Peripherals Pvt. Ltd., Redington India Ltd. and Superton Electronics Pvt Ltd of t 5 Crore from Hero

iincorp Ltd against lien ofSTDR of { 40 Lakh brought in the name oflhird party (Himadri Dealcom Pw Ltd) and Gurantee

giyen by Mr. Gaurav Goel, Mrs. Shweta Goel and Himadri Dealcom Pvt Ltd.

2.5.t5 The Company has taken Channel Financing i.e Renewal cum enlancenrent ofPurchase lnvoice

partner buying from Savex Technologies Private Limited of{ 3 Crore from Profectus Capital Private Limited against residual

charge of inventory and receivables financed by Profectus Capital Private Limited along with secondary security ofCash

Collateral to the extent of l0% ofLoan Sanction limit and Gurantee given by Mr. Gaurav Goel, Mrs. Shweta Goel and Himadri

Discounting ofchannel

Dealcom Pvt Ltd. The same has been repaid during the year

2.5.16 The Company has taken Channel Financing i.e Renewal cum enhancement ofPuchase Invoice Discounting ofchannel

partner buying from Savex Technologies Private Limited and Ingram Micro India P!'t Ltd of { 3 Crore from Profectus Capital

private Limited against first and exclusive charge and receiYables finauced by Profectus Capital Private Limited and Guaranle€

given by Mr. Gaurav Goel, Mrs. Shrveta Coel, and Ilimadri Dealcom Pvt Ltd. The same has been repaid during the year.

2.5.17 The Company has taken Channel Financing i.e Renewal cum enhancement ofPurchase Invoice Discounting ofchannel

partner buying Aom Ingram Micro lndia Private Limited of { 5 Crore from Tata Capital Finance Service Limited lien of STDR

of { 25 Lakhs brought in lhe name ofplomoter Mr. Gaurav Goel and Guarantee given by Mr. Caurav Goel and Mrs. Shweta

Coel.

i7 9sP1C07321 I1

a,a*nqa^.l $r.^-er- C't
Shwcta Cocl

Whole Time Director
DIN- 00434584

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY I,IMITED

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)

M. No. A37950

Gaurav Goel
Managing Director

DrN- 00432340

ICICILtd.

Channelthe
ICICIthisLtd.

I

tuy*"k*
(Chief Financial Office r)
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2.5.18 The Company has taken a Term Loan of < 60 Lakh from Tata Capital Finance Services Limited which

additional facility to the extent of 209lo ofthe Channel Financing facility already existing with them of { 3 00

interest rate of 10.5o% P.A, payable in 24 monthly installments with tlre first installment paid on l5th Aug, 20

installment due on l51h July, 2023. The same has been repaid during the year

was availed as an

Cr at a floating
2l and thc last

ement of Purchase lnvoice Discounting of channel

., Redington India Ltd. and Supenon Electronics Prt

td. Againsl this loan personal Guarantee given by Mr

2.5.19 The Company has taken Channel Financing i.e Renewal cum enhanc

partner buying from Savex Technlogies Pvt Ltd' Rashi Periphemls Pvt Ltd'

Ltd of< 5 Crore fiom Cholamandalam lnvestmenr and Finance Company L

GauraY Goel and Mrs. Shweta Goel.

Ltd. and SaYex

0% by way of FD Lien
been repaid during the

2.5.20 The Company has taken Invoice Based Financing facility for buying fiom Rashi Peripherals P!'t'

Technologies Pvt Ltd of { 2 crore and 3 crore respectively from TVS Credit services Limited against I

marking and uypothecation charge to be created on the current assets funded by TVSCS The same has

year

stered, as a matler ofgeneral practice adopted by the financing bank in such cases

2.5.21 During the year the company has availed an Auto Loan fiom IClcl Bank Limited of { 5.

9.30% and payable in 36 Equated Monthly Installments (EMts) of{15.974 00 EMI beginning

payable till lst August 2026. The loan is secured against the h)?othecation ofthe car and charg

with the respective Public vehicle Department where the car is registered. As such, no separate

00.000 with an interest rate of
from lsr September 2023 and

es for the same are registered

charge with ROC has been

regr

ICICI Bank Limited of { 36,00,000 with an interest rate of
1,35,450.00. EMI beginning fiom lst May 2024 and payable

the car and charges for the same are registered with the

s such, no separate charge with ROC has been registered' as

2.5.22 During the year the company has availed an Auto Loan ffom

9.16% and payable in 36 Equated Monthly tnstallments (EMls) of{
till lst April 2027. The loan is secured against the hypothecation of

respective Public Vehicle Department where the car is registered A

a matter ofgeneral practice adopted by the financing bank in such cases

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterp rises and small enterprises

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises haye been determined to the extent such parties have becn identified on the basis of

information available.
CIN: L30O07V/01 !9:P1C07321 B

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Caurav Goel
Managing Director

DtN- 00432340

Shweta Coel
Whole Tine Director
DIN- 00434584

Priyanka Baid
(Company S€cretary)

NI. No. 437950

({ in Lakhs)

Kurnar JhaQarrl,na qo; Sf^"-d* 6; a('aA

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.2024

AmouDt (t)
As At

31.03.2023

a) The principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier

b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section I 6 of the M icto,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

c) The amount ofinterest due and payable for the period ofdelay in making

payment (which have been paid but beyond the apPointed day) bul without adding

the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006

d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

e) The amount offurther interest remaining due and payable eYen in the

succeeding year until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to

the small enterprise. for the purpose ofdisatlowance ofa deductible expenditure

under section 23 ofthe Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act'

2006

69.66 7 .66

TOTAI, 69.66 7.66

2.6 TRADE PAYABLES

(Chief Financial Office r)
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(ii) Total outstanding du es of creditors other than micro enterp rises and small enterPrises

2.7 OTHER CU RREN't LIABIL ITIES

2.8 SHO RT TERM PROVISIONS

07\liE1:95P1C073218

4.189.E2

3,045.91

(t in Lakhs)

(t in Lakhs)

\:\-\,
FOR LOCICA INFOWAY LIMITED

I

4N^\/6 qo!
Gaurav Goel

Managing Director
DIN- 00432340

SI^^"1- 6-J w"ffi,*
(Chief Financial Offi ter)

Shweta Goel
Whole Time Dir€ctor
DtN- 00434s84

Priyanka Baid
(Company S€cretary)

M. No. 437950

Amount (l)
As At

3t.01.2023

Amount (a)
As At

3t.03.2024
4,120.t6Due to others

3.038.25,1, | 20.16Total
ect to coofirmation and reconciliation, ifanyles for2.6.1 Trade Pa are sub

Schedule as at 31.03.2024ble2.6.2 Trade P 1n

ri0dsfor FollowinOutstandi Total
>than 3 Years2-3 Ycarsl-2 Years< than I Yr

69.660.000.010.0069.64i) MSME
4.120.160.061.1253.444,065.24ii) Others

Schedule as at 31.03.2023ln2.6.3 ltade Pa leA
Outsatrnding for Following periods Total

> than 3 Years2-3 Yearsl -2 Years< than I Yr
'7 .66'7 .66i) MSME

3,038.250.000.0 t7 .5s3.030.69ii) Others

Amount (t)
As At

31.03.2023

Amornt ({)
As At

31.03.2024

9.02

t.2l

73.07

316.87

139.42

8.63

l l 1.88

99.99
460.t7359.92

Advance from Customers

Gratuity Payable (Note 2.4.1)

Liabilities
-For Expenses

-For Others

2.7.1 Advance ftom customers and Liability for Expenses are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, ifany.

Amount (l)
As At

31.03.2023

Amount (t)
As At

31.03.2024

132.892 80.2 8

132.89280.28
Provision for lncome Ta.x

3,038.25

?@1
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({ in Lakhs)

Dcp rcciation As Per Companics Act 2013
Net BlockDeprcciation

As onAs onLi toAs onAs on
31.03.202331.03.202,1

Depreciatior
Written Back

For the Year
31.03.202331.03.2024

Addition r
Sales during

Assels Clrss
Description

31.03.2023
. Plant & EquipmentPro

0.020.t 30.340.34
0.090.020.020.1I0.1IAttendance Machine

0.010.040.720.720.7 6Rcfri 0.7 6 . 3.801.1620.1525.3 823.95
0. t00.100.100.10Fax Machine

0.060.06l l3I .13l.l9
I.792.252..040.030.5 54.29 1.520.0s3.i l r.03
0.3 20.432.770.06i.20 2.713.03 0.11
0.621 .322.830.104.1 5 2.53Oflice urpnrent 3.15 I .00
I .090.942.480.143.42

6.02 5.0465.722.287 I .',l 4 63.44
l9 94 2t.86136.534.48 0.40132.45156.47

I .1. lt)54.53t04.2i5.5 5158.77 98.68Motor Car l I t.78
41.1289.813.10. r20.-l-]14.45429.92 326.t00.5s37J.n2 56.65'l'otal

rcv citr

specified residual value as per Schedule ll have been brought to their residual values by charging the difference to depreciation during the year

ncd

carrJing anrouDt in the ordinary course ofbusiness

:t?Lca73218

QurW,a q s, sh^*r* 6*/ -('\+d*
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Priyanka Baid
(Compsry Secretary)

M. No. A37950

tu*.w.$
Gaurav Goel Shweta Goel

Managing Directo Whole Time Director
DtN- 00412340 DIN- 00434584

(Chief Financial Officer)

LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
( FORMERLY KNOWN AS EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED)

2.9 PROPERTY. PLANT & EOUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Gross Block
As on

the

0.02

21.22t.07

2.34

f r2s
a L6s

Electrical Equipment 
]

CCTV 1

)-42Mobile Phone

-- o.0r IComputer & Software f-- 6&48

t o/8
46.99

ffi
Air-conditioner

-- 
t,43T -

3r.03.202,t

F
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2.r0 NON .CURRENT INVE TM ENT

2.tl IIED TAX ASSET

2.I2 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

elN: L33CC71,','f i :i5;,1CC7321 I
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)

M. No. A37950

(t in Lakhs)

(l in Lakhs)

eepak Kumar Jha
ef Filancial Officer)

Qaw,na,al Sruu*r- c; z(rqA fl**.1-
Gaurav Gocl

Managirg Director
DtN- 00432340

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.2024

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.2023

Ouoted
Investments in Mutual Funds
- SBI Magnum Medium Duration Fund (F.Y ?023-24 - 486,722.75'1 'rnits,

F.v 2022-23 - 486.722.7 5',7)

- SBI Dynamic Bond Fund - Reg GroMh(F.Y 2023-24 - 162,012.884 units,

F.Y 2022-23 - NIL)
- SBI Magnum Gilt FuId - Reg Growth (F.y 2023-24 - 1,784,302'068 units,

F.Y 2022-23 - NrL)
(Pledged with State Bank of lndia against Cash Credit Limit)

Other Investments

Gold (F.Y. 2023-24 : 54.143 Gms, F.Y. 2022-23: 33.143 Gms)

50.00

l,0l 8.00

9.02

200.00

'7 .52

1,277.02 207.52

Note 2.10.1: The Market value ofquoted investments as on 3lst March 2024 is

a.SBI Magnum Medium Duration Fund: 225.l4Lakhs(ason3l'03.2023is{209.17 Lakhs)

b. SBI Dynamic Bond Fund - Reg Grouth: 52.61 Lakhs (as on 3 1.03.2023 is NIL)
c. SBI Magnum Gilt Fund - Reg Growth I 1,070.02 Lakhs (as on 31.03.2023 is NIL)

The component ofDeferred Tax Asset of t 22.93 Lakhs based on Tax effect of Timing D

accounr of Deprecialion and Provision ofGratuity, which is arrived at after writting off Defened Tax Assets ofa 2.13 Lakhs

during the year against the preyious year balance of{ 25.06 Lakhs

ifferences as at 31.03.2024 is on

A oxnt (l)
As At

31.03.202,r

Amornt (t)
As At

J1.03.2023

l'ixed Depqsit

- state Bank oflndia

(Pledged with State Bank oflndia against Cash Credit and Unsecured Loans in

the previous financial year)

- ICICI Bank Limited
(Pledged with ICICT Bank Limited against Cash Credit and Unsecured Loans)

- Axis Bank Limited
(Pledged with lCtCl Bank Limited against Unsecured Loans)

Security Deposits
(Receivable in cash or in kind or for value to be received)

Income Tax Refundable

8t 1.46

31.02

2 I 6.51

82.6 8

722.07

214.23

228.39

1,t 41.69 1,164.69

2.12.1 IT Refundable are realisable when the same arc approved for payment by the lncome Tax Department. As the time period

within which such approval may be given is uncertain, Ihe said lT Refundable are classified as Non Curent Assets.

Shweta Coel
Whole Time Director
DIN- 00434584

tuN.
(chi

200.00
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4asa a,ol St"^^?f* q 4&*

2.I3 INVENTORIES

Caurav Coel
Managing Dircctor

DIN- 00432310

Shweta Goel
Whole Time Director
DIN- 0043458,1

lN: L300O7ltJB 1 995P1C07 3218
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)

M. No. 437950

k Kumar Jha
(Chief Financial Officer)

Amourt ({)
As At

31.03.2023

Amouot (l)
As At

31.03.2024

5,547.839.280.97

5,547.839,280.97

(As per inventories taken, valued & certified by the Management)
Stock in Trade (At lower ofcost or Nel Realisable Value)

96



2.I4 TRADE RECt]I\'AItLES (t in l-rkhs)
Amount (t)

As At
31.03.202,1

Amount (I)

3l.03.2023

Unsecrr

- For Goods and Services 8.078.70 6,831.28
8,078.70 6.831.28

2.14.1 Trade Receivables are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, ifany

2.14.2 Trade Reccivable Ageing Schedule as at 3 1.01.2024

I)articulars
Outstarding for Following petiods

< than 6

months
6 nronlhs -
I vear

1-2 \'rs 2-3 Yrs > than 3 Years

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables -

Considered Good 7,689.56 t07.82 231.81 10.5 6 32.56
8,072.32

ii) Disputed Trade Receivables -
Cousidered Good

6. i9 6.39

8.078.70

2.1,1.3 Trade Reccivablc Agcing Scltedule as at i I.03.2023

Particulars
Outstarding for Follorving pcriods

< than 6
rDonths

6 months -
I Year

l -2 Yrs 2-3 Yrs > than 3 Years Total

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables .

Considered Good 6.670.04 t03.76 18.13 28.08
6.824.89

ii) Disputed Trade Receivables -

Considered Cood 6.39
6.3 9

6.ti3l.2l{
*[ntheschedule 2.14.2&2.l4.3,lnvoiceDatehasbeenconsideredastheDue Date of Payment

CIN: 130007W3'l 995P1C073218
I-OR LOGICA INFoWAY LIN,II'I'ED

<ar"r'/, €OJ St^^"r c--l =-a7z Kr**"/'(^
Caurav Cocl

llanagirlg Dircctor
DIN- 00,132340

Sh$etll Coel
Wholc Timc Director

DrN- 00434584

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)

Nt. No. A37950

lk Kurrrar Jha
(Chicf Financial Offi ccr)

Tot:ll

4.69
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2.I5 CAS H & CASH EOUIVA LENTS

2.I6 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Amount ({)
AS At

3l.0J.2024

Amount (l)
As At

31.03.2023

Balance with Scheduled Banks in Current A/c
- State Bank of India - Head Office Kolkata
- State Bank of tndia - Gurgaon

- State Bank of India - Lucknow
- State Bank of India - Noida
- State Bank of India Delhi Branch

- ICICI Bank Limited Lucknow

Cash in hand
(As certified by the Management)

0.09
3.62

4.41

1.70

42.29

1 5.26

0.1I

39.3',7

't.75

61.36 47.22

(t in Lakhs)

({ in Lakhs)

({ in Lrkhs)

Amount (t)
As At

31.0J.2024

Amount (t)
As At

I.0J.2023

Advances (Recoverable in Cash or in kind or for Value to be received)

Advances to other than re la Dartres

Advance to Creditors

StaffAdvances
C)ther AdYances

I80.57
12.67

0.79

t97 .93

5.84

0.1I
19,t.03 203.89

2.16,1 Advances are sub ect to confirmation and reconciliation, if

Amouot ({)
As At

31.03.2024

Prepaid Expenses

Statutory AdYances

Others Receivables

14.08

t,635.25
22.39

4.69

|,304.25
26.92

1,33s.85

2.17,1 Other Receivables are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. ifany

2.I7 OTHER CURREN T ASSETS

aad,l'aqe,.l 9*a5- 5-1 ?'tk*

CIN: 130007\lJB1 9q5P1C0732'l A

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

eryn*A
(Chief Financial Officer)

Gaurav Goel
Managing Director

DIN- 00432340

Amouot ({)
As At

31.03.2023

1,611.72

Shweta Goel

Whole Time Director
DIN- 0043458{

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)

M. No. 437950
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Amount (l)
for the Year Endcd

31.03.2023

Amount (t)
for the Year Ended

31.03.202.1

66.135.49
2,27 5.75

t02.24
68,609.00

3.53

524.33

77.3t

392.09

608.40
52.90

200. t7

I,03,61 l.4l

122.43

1,009. l4
232.59

92.73

618.56

184.42

552.42
7 0,461 .141,06,123.68

(C) Incentive Received on Discounted Sales

(i) Incentiye Received on Discounted Sales (With GST)

(ii) Provision for Incentive on Discounted Sales (Without GST)

(D) Other Operative Income

(i) Target lncentive
(ii) Scheme Discount Received

(iii) Duty Drawback and RodtteP

(iv) Online Promotion & Discount Received

et of

(B)

(A) le of Prod

AMC & Service Charges

Traded Goods

Domestic Sale

Expon Sale

Less :- Discount Allowed

and Lenovo tndia pw Ltd pertaining to the period J an2024 lo Mat 2024 but the invoice (inclusive of GST) ofthe same has been

raised in April 2024, as the details of lncentive is assessed by the respectiye parties and details ofthe same is provided to us' on

or after l5th ofApril 2024. So the provision ofthe same has been booked in the F Y 2023'24'

Scheme Payouts receivable from HP lndia Sales Pw Ltd2.18.1 Provision for lncentive on discounted sales (Without GST) is the

2.18 REV ENTJE FROM OPERATIONS

2.19 oTHE R INCOME

2.20 PURC HASES

CIN: L30007WBl 995p1C07321 I
EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

(< in Lakhs)

(l in Lakhs)

(t in Lakhs)

Deepak Kumar Jha
(Chief Financial Ofliccr')

(auar So.J Sr^wL 6-,
Gaurav Goel

Managing Director
DIN- 00432340

Shweta Goel
Whole Time Director
DIN- 00434s84

Amount (a)

for the Ycar Ended

31.03.2024

Amouot (O
for the Year Ended

31.03.2023

Collection Charges

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Freight Charges Received

lnterest on Fixed Deposit

Interest Received

lnterest on Income Tax Refund

Liability no longer required

Reimbursement of Sales Promotion

Rent Received

Supply of Market Information

0.17

t97 .90

l.58
5 8.44

0.25

16.45

0.32

9.00
2.40

L60

0.39

15.87

0.05

38.64

0.64

8.61

12.14

2.40
1.60

288. r l 80.3{

Amount ({)
for the Year Euded

31.03.2024

Amoutrt ({)
for the Year Ended

3t.0J.2023

Purchase ofProducts

Traded Coods 66,982.8s
66,982.E5

84,278.71
19,4t4.54

81.84

Sale of Services

l,05,857.60
r,05,857.60

f,(4
Priyanka Baid

(Company Secretary)
M. No. AJ795t)
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2.2I CHAN(;E S IN INVENTORIES OF S'T K-IN.TRADI]

2.22 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

({ ir Lakhs)

(l ir Lakhs'l

Amouot ({)
for the Yerr Ended

31.0J.2024

Amount ({)
for the Year Endcd

31.03.2023

Opening Stock-in-trade

Less: Closing Stock-in-trade
(lncrease)/Decrease in Stock in Trade

5,547 .82

9,280.9'.7

5,602.81

5,547.82
(3,733.14) 54.98

Amount (t)
for the Year Ended

31.03.2024

Amount ({)
for the Yerr Ended

J 1.03.2023

Salary

Bonus

HRA
Incentive to Staff
Special Allowance
Leave Salary

Provident Fund

ESI

PF Admin. Charges

Gratuity Expenses

Staff Education &'rvelfare
Directors' Remuneration

198.68

t9.02
106.78

19.40

24.3t
I 1.07

2.87
0.92

20.43

88.1 I

126.00

7 52.25 6l 7.59

2.22.1 Remuneration of { 66.00 lakhs paid to the Director Mr. Gaurav Goel and { 60.00 lakhs to the Dlector Mrs. Shweta

Goel.

2,22.2ln accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act,l972, applicable for lndian Companies, the company provides for a lump

sum payment to eligible enrployees at retirement or termination ofemployment based on the last drawn salary and years of
employment with the Company. The Company's obligation in respect ofthe Gratuity Plan, which is a defined benefit plan, is

provided for based on the Actuarial Valuation report dated I 1.04.2024 ofEmployee benefits Actuarial Consultancy Services

based on Projected Unit Credit Method. The amount recognized in the Statement ofProfit and Loss in respect of gratuity cost

(defined benefit plan) is as follows

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.202,1

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.202.3

Dcfined Benc fit Oblipation(DBO)
Opening Balance
lncrease/Decrease in scope of Consideration
Cunent Service Cost

lntcrest Cost

Past Service Cost

Acturial (gains)/losses from fi nancial

Acturial (gains)/losses from demogaphic assumptions

Acturial (gains)/losses from experience adjustments

Contributions by plan participants

Benefits paid

Curtailments-(gains)/losses
Settlements-(gains)/losses

Closins Balancc

63.93

r3.50
4.45

2.82

L95

(4.3 l)

q o.4J

1.35

7 .26

(2.e3)

82.3J 63.93

€a.u,r 4o! Sr"*-l- Gl ?'\kA
Shweta Goel

Whole Time Director
DrN- 00434584

CIN: 130007WB1 995P1C07321 8
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)

M. No. A37950

w,"w,#
(Chief Financial Officer)

Caurav Goel

Managing Director
DIN- 00432340

305.97

29.43

164.43

27.20

2.00
39.12

14.0t

3.49

I .17

25.67

t3.77
t26.00

8.51

3.3 0
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Calculation of Plan Assets is summarised below
Amouot (<)

As At
31.0J.2023

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.2024

2.93

(2.93)

4.31

(4.3 r)

Frir Value of Dlan assets

Opening Balance
Increase/Decrease in scope of Consideration

Interest Income on plan asset

Contribution by employer
Contribution by plan participants

Benefits paid

Settlements- gains/(losses)

Closin Balance

ts is summarised belowCalculation of Reimbursement ri
Amount ({)

As At
3t.03.2024

Opening Balarce
lncrease/Decrease in scope of Consideration

Cost of reimbusement rights through P&L
Connibutions by emploYer

Benefi ts paid/settlements

Excess/(insuflicient) return on plan assets(excl. Interest Income)

Closin Balance

Calculation ofNet Position is summarised below
Amount (a)

As At
31.03.2023

63.93

63.93

82.34

82.34

63.93

Actuarial present value ofretirement pension

Fair value ofplan assets

Net funded status- lisbility/(ass€t)
Unrecognized assets

Reimbursement rights

Net liabilit asset reco nized in Balance Sheet

ized assels is summarised below:Calculation of Unreco
Amoutrt ({)

As At
31.03.2023

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.2024

Unrecognized assets as of0l i04

Change in unrecognized assets

lnterests on unrecognized assets (share of interest income on plan assets)

Lrnreco ized assets as of3l/03

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.2023

Qa^wn$*l Sr^,*46-l
Shweta Coel

Whole Time Director
DIN- 00434584

CIN: 130007WB.1 995P1C07321 I
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

zGrd
Priyanka Baid

(Company Secretary)
M. No. 437950

Gaurav Goel

Managing Director
DrN- 00432340

Amount (l)
As At

3t.03.202{

82.34

e*"w,#
(Chief Financial Officer)
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Calculation of I ee Benefit Cost is summarised below
Amoutrt (t)

As At
3r.03.2023

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.2024

8.62

8.51

3.30

4.11

13.50

4.45

20.4322.12

Cu[ent Service Cost

Net Interest on net DBO
Past Service Cost

The effect ofany curtailment or settlement

Interests on unrecognized asset (share of interest income on plan assets)

Acturial (gains)/losses

(Excess)/insufficient retum on Plan assets (excl. interest income)

Cost /(retum) on reimbursement rights
benelit cost of the riodEm

Actual return on plan assets

Calculation of Movements in net liabil assets is summarised below
Amount (t)

As At
31.03.2023

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.2024
46.43

(2.93)

20.43

63.93

(4.3 r )

22.72

63.9382.3{

Opening balance- Net liability/(assets)

Mov. in increase(decrease) in scope ofconsolidation
Mov. in benefits paid

Mov. in contributions by the employer

Mov. in contributions by the plan Participants
Mov. in reimbursement rights
Expenses(income) recognized in income statement

Net Liabili assets - Status

olThe principal actuari defrred benefit plans are as followse ofactuarial valuation of thesefor fte oal assum ions used
Amount (t)

As At
31.03.2023

Amount ({)
As At

31.03.2024

99

I

7 .20o/o

7 .00o/o

I
15.54

144

14.95

I

6.95%
7 .00o/o

Discount Rate curre nt Year(o/o)

Expected rate for salary increases(%)

Pension trend(o/o)

Number of insured employees

Number of insured retired persons

Number of defi ned contribution plans

Number ofdefined benefit plans

thereofnumber of defined benefit funded

thereof number of defined benefit unfunded
I tn arsWe ted aYera duration ofthe defined benefit

Annual Comrrarison
Amount (a)

As At
31.03.202.3

Amount (t)
As At

31.03.2024

63.9382.34

61.9382.3,1

Fair Value ofplan Assets

Asset ceiling
Net Funded Status

ln absolqte terms:

Defi ned Benefi t Obligation(DBO)

(araa;ao^,| S,,*.t- C-4 ?k,4
CIN: 130007W8'l 995P1C07321 I
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)

Nt. No. 437950

fu*",W^,,*fi
Gaurav Coel

Managing Director
DrN- 00432340

Shweta Goel

Whole Time Dircctor
DrN- 00434584

hief Financial Officer)

I
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2.23 F I NANCIAL OSTS

2.2.1 OTHE EXPENSES

(t in Lakhs)

({ in Lakhs)

Amount ({)
for the Year Ended

31.03.2024

Amoutrt ({)
for the Year Ended

31"0.3.2023

Interest on Cash Credit
Interest on Car Loan

lnterest on Delayed payment

Interest on Loan fiom Bodies Corporales

Forex/Exim Related Charges

Processing Fee

564.45
0.25

0.04
269.78

51.76
20.48

358.'72

0.06

0.25

203.2s
4.82

33.24

906.78 600.33

Amount ({)
for the Year Ended

31.03.2024

Amount ({)
for the Year Ilnded

3l.0J.2023

Bank Charges

Business Promotion

Commission

Carriage tnward

Caniage Outward

Couder Charges

Credit Card Expenses

Clearing and Forwarding Expenses

Delivery Charges

Electricity Charges

General Expenses

lnsurance Charges

lstock Exchange Compliance Charges

IPO Expenses

Legal, Professional & Consultancy Charges

Loss on Sale ofFixed Assets

Motor Car up keep

Online Selling Charges

Packing Charges

Prior Period Expenses

Printing & Stationery

Repain & Maintenance

Receipt of Marketing Service

Rent

Scheme payout given

Telephone & lnternet Charges

Travelling & Conveyance

Shipping Charges

Statutory Assessment and Interest Paid

lntemal Audit Fees

Auditors' Remuneration

- Audit Fees

- Other Capacity

Other Administrative Expenses

40.29

56.15

905.54
8.02

25.00

56.41

10.52

25.60
20.38

22.39
17.78

10.82

9.64

34.70

0.08

6.09

120.56

t4.57
3.77

4.62

10t.54
1.60

203.81

38.33

3.56

28.'76

23.r8
3.60

7.80

13.12

3t.42
63.7 6

735. l6
9.15

24.88

49.52

6.52
5.89

28.89
r 8.63

9.63

5.99

'1.60

1.00

25.55

l,8r 8.22 t,781.07

CIN: 130007V,i81995P1C07321 I
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LINIITED

(auun qo^l !l*"'et'(;
Shweta Goel

Whole Time Director
DIN- 00434584

GauraY Goel
Managing Director

DIN- 00432340

Priyanka Baid
(Compary Secretary)

M. No. A37S50

3 7.88

32.53

1.48

9.97

56.68

9.t4
l.4l
3.85

100.96

1.60

t1t.37
249.03

3.29

26.63

3.34

44.7 |

3.60

z(*,4 w*,H#
(Chief Financial Officer)
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1. The Company had received an assessment order cum demand notice from Assess

Letter no. ITBA./COM/F/l't /2019-2011021886628(1), dated 0',1 .12.2019 for sum of
ing Officer oflncome Tax Act, l96l vide

{ 45.74 lakhs under assessm€nt 143(3)/147

for the period 2012-13. The Company had filled Appeal to the Commissioner oflncome Tax as on 06.01.2020 having

Acknowledgement N o.28797 638106O120 the same is still pending.

2. The Company had received an order under Goods and Service Tax Act,

ZDO7O22IOO82'714. dated 08.02.2021 for incorrect admissibiliry of input tax credit oftax paid or deemed to have been paid for

sum of { 28.94 lakhs being towards Tax Payable and { 5.86 lakhs lowards interest thereon and { 28.94 lakhs towards Penalty

for the period from December 2019 to March 2020. Against this order the Company had filled Appeal (Form GST APL-O1

(Appeal to Appellate Authority)) as on 16.04.2021and deposited l0% ofTax Laibility i.e { 2,89 Lacs and the same is still

2017 (For Delhi Branch) vide order no.

pending.

3. The Company had received an ordet under Goods and Service Tax Act' 2017 (For De

ZDO7O22IOO8279O. dated 08.02.2021 for inconect admissibility of input tax credit oftax paid or deemed to have been paid for

sum of t 38.66 lakhs being towards Tax Payable and { 4.45 lakhs towards interest thereon and { 38.66 lakhs towards Penalty

for the period from April 2020 to July 2020. Against this order the Company had filled Appeal (Form CST APL-o1 (Appeal to

Appellate Authority)) as on 16.04.202 I and deposited l0% of Tax Laibility i.e a 3,86 Lacs and the same is still pending.

lhi Branch) vide order no.

4. The Company had received an order under Goods and Seruice Tax Act,20l7 (For De

ZDO712231639739, dated28.l2.2123 for incorrect admissibility of Output Tax and Input tax credit oftax paid or deemed to

have been paid for sum of { 20.86 lakhs being towards Tax Payable and { 20.86 lakhs towards interest thereon and t 2.08 lakhs

towards Penalty for the period fiom July 2017 to March 2018. Against this order the Company had filled Appeal (Form GST

ApL-01 (Appeal to Appellate Authoriry)) as on 04.03.2024 and deposited l0% ofTax Laibility i.e { 2.08 Lacs and the same is

lhi Branch) vide order no

still pending.

Department (For Hyderabad Branch) vide order no. 17930 dated 28.02.2020 for the sum of { I70.58 lakhs towards tax

component for the period 2015- l6 to 2017- 18. Against this order the Company had filled writ petition before the Honourable

Telangana Highcourt as on 18.03.2021 and Highcourt stayed the demand order dated 22.03.2021.

5. The Company had received an order frorn Commercial Tax Officer of Govemment of Telangana, Commercial Taxes

6. The Company had received an order from Commercial Tax Officer ofGovemment o

Depanment (For Hyderabad Branch) vide order no.80696 dated 17.12.?020 for the sum of 142.65 laklrs towards penalty

component for lhe period 2015- l6 to 2017- 18. Against this order the Company had filled writ petition before the Honourable

Telangana Highcourt as or 22.04.2021 and tlighcourt stayed the demand order darad 26.04.2021.

f Telangana, Commercial Taxes

7. The Company had received an order from Commercial Tax Officer ofGovemment o

Department (For Hyderabad Branch) vide order no. CST/36970508396/ l6-17 dated 28.12.2020 for the sum of { 43.23 lakhs for

the period 2016- t 7. Demand notice iu form CST VIll is issued tbr this case. Having regard to the order dated l5-05-2020 in

I.A.No.l of2020 in W.P.No. 6819 of2020, thcre has been an interim stay.

f Telangana, Commercial Taxes

8. Company had received a show cause cum demand notice from Assistant Commiss

Gort oftndia) vide refience no. R-NE/WB/44474/CC-IIl/08, dated 27.12.2007 for sum of t 3.2 lakhs being { 2-47 lakhs

towards assessed PF dues and t 0.56 lakhs towards interest thereon for the period from December 2004 to February 2007. The

Company has taken stay order from Calcutta High Coun vide there case no. W.P.25860 (W) of2008 dated l9-12.2008. No

further action in this case from department side is reported by the managment on the said stay order, neither is the same reported

to have been dropped by the departnrent.

ioner. Providcnt Fund. (Ministry of l-abour,

9.The Company had received an assessment order from Sales Tax Officer o

Areas Act,20l2 vide Case no. 2016-20l7 /58l}4lEl5 And Memo No:1224 ,dated 21.06.2019 for the period 01.04.2016 to

3 I .03.201 7 for sum of { 2.5 I lakhs as tax component, { I .39 Lakhs for interest and { 0.24 Lakhs for late fees. The Same is still

pending.

f West Bengal Tax on Entry ofGoods into Local

2.25 Contingent Liability not provided for in respec t of Claims not acknorvledged as debt by the Company:

C lN: L30CO7\frrts'1 995P1C0732'1 I
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

€a/^i4,14or/ tr"*-.i^- C--l
Shweta Go€l

Whole Time Director
DrN- 00434584

/)

euf4*,J4u,nw, /'<^
' D."prk Kumar Jha

(Chief Financial Offi cer)
Gaurav Goel

Managing Director
DrN- 00432340

Priyanka Baid
(Company Secretary)

M. No. A37950
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l0.The Company had received an assessment order liom Sales Tax 0fficer of West Bengal Tax on Entry ofcoods into Local

Areas Act, 2012 vide Case no. 2017-2018/58l04lEr7 and Memo No:145 ,dated 10.06.2020 for the period 01.04-2017 to

10.06.2017 for sum of { 2.96 lakhs as tax compoDert,{ 1.88 lakhs for interest and { 0.095 lak}rs for late fees. The same is still

pending

t t . the eompany trad received an order under Goods and Service Tax Act' 201 7 vide order no. 2D070222008461z, dated

10.02.2022 for mismatch in Output Gst in GSTR I and GSTR 3B for sum of { 3.86 Crore being towards Tax Payable fiom

April 2021 to December 2021. Against this order the Company had filled Form GST ASMT- I I (Reply to notice issued under

section 6l intimating discrepancies in the retum) as on 14.02.2022 and the same is still pending

2.26 EARNINC PER SH ARE

FOR LOCICA INFOWAY LIMITED

7k*
Priyanka Baid

(Company Secretary)
M. No. A37950

t in Lakhs

pak Kumai Jha
(Chief Financial Officer)

Qdr"eu 1e4 $^**r- G-l
Gaurav Goel

Managing Director
DIN- 00.132340

Basic eaming per share is calculated by diYiding the net profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the

weighted average number ofequity shares.

Diluted eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit(loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders by

weighted average number of equity shares considering the effects ofall dilutiYe potential equity shares.

Particulars
3l st March

2024
3lst March

2023

Net Profit available to Equity Share holders (<) (A)

No.of Equity Share (B)

Eaming Per Share -Basic (t) [(A)/(C)]
Earning Per Share -Diluted ({) [(A)/(C)]
Nonrinal Value of Shares

809.62

I,71,04,014.00
4.73

4.73

10.00

3sl.3l
I,7 r,04,014.00

2.05

2.05

10.00

clN: 130007W81 995P1C07321 8

Shweta Goel

Whole Timc Director
DIN- 00434584
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disclosues of Fansactions wfth rhe related party as delmed io AS-18 are given below

(A) Related Parties:

(i) Key Management Personnel:

Gaurav Goel
Shweta Goel
Rakesh Kumar Goel

Deepak Kumar Jha

Privanta Baid

Sundeep Mishra
Ankur Bhut ni
Dinesh Kumar Arya
Nillemrl Srmanta

Vinita Ssraf

ii) Enterprisd Pemons ovet which any person described in above is able to exercise significant influence

Himadri Dealcom Pvt Ltd
Logica System & Pheripherals P!'t Ltd

Nirwan l,ogica Pvt Ltd
Sonaflai Tradelink Pvt Ltd
Kalpaturu Tradevin Ptt Ltd

(B) Related Party Transaction for the year ended 31.03.2024.

Name and volume ofthe bansaction ofthc Company during the year.with the above Related Parq' are as follows

As per Accounting Standard l8 (AS-18) 'Related Party Disclosures'. noti fied in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006,the

Amount o/s xt
yerr end(t)Dr Cr.

,,\moullt o/s st the
beginning ofthe )ear

(r)
)l ameNalure oftransaction

2.88 (Cr.).17.510.62 (Cr.) 15.28Gaurav CoclDirector's Renluneration

38.8ri 5.22 (Cr.)33.66NILGaurav CoclRcnt
NIt,15.1715. l7Cauruv Goell.oan

3.54 (Cr.)16.64 (Cr.) 56.22Sh$eta GoelDirector's Rcnulneralion

5.22 (Cr.)38.13840.146.48 (Cr.)Shweta GoelRcnl
0.79 (Cr.)D.02r 2.881.64 (Cr.)Deepak Kumar JhaRemuneration to KMP

6.89 0.56 (Cr.)6.780.45 (Cr.)Priyanka BaidRemuneration to KMI'
0.19 (Cr.)t2.9315.3 |2.5'l (Ct.)Sundeep MishraRemuneralion to KMI'
0.84 (Cr.)t 6.6<)t5.85Nll_Ankur lJhunaniRemuneration to KMP
0.09 (Cr,)0..1I0..1I0.09 (Cr.)Vinita SarafSitting Fees

NIL0.680.110.09 (Cr.)Nilkantirl SatnantasiIi l'ccs
NIL2.22 2.130.09 (Cr.)Dinesh KunEr AryaSifting Fces

21.10 (Dr.)1,859.781.841.0136.87 (Dr.)Himadri Dealcom Pvt LtdPurchase / Trade

Payables

NIL19t.21155.9535.32 (D0Himadri Dcalcom Pvt LtdSale / Tradc Receivable

9.01 (Dr.)0.21.3,115.21 (Dr.)Nirwan Logica P\t LtdPurchase / l rade

Payables

2.49 (Dr.)2.49 (Dr.)Nirwar Logica Pvt LtdScle / Trade Receivable

79.68 (Dr.)498.82532.40Logica Sj'stems &
Pheriphcrxls Pvt t,ld

46.10 (Dr.)Sale / 
-l'rade 

Receivable

l.226.ltt1.229.8t26.24 (Ct.)Logica Systems &
Pheripherals P\t Ltd

Purchase / Trade

Payables

NILLl02.830.47 (Dr.)Logica Systems &
Pheripherals Plt LtdRent lnconre

NILt53.93 171.,18Logica S) stems &
Pheripherals P\1 LtdReimbursement A/c

NIL0.16NILKalpaturu Tradevin P\t
Ltd

Reimbursement AJc

20.21 (Cr.)2,380.1.12,440.9180.60 (Cr.)Sonanari'lradelink Pt(
Ltd

Purchasc / Trade

Payables

155.56 (Dr.)176.15265.2166.80 (Dr.)Sonartari Tradelink Prt
Ltd

sale / Trade Receivablc

7 RI,-|, \ I UD P

Gaural Gocl
Ihnaging Dircctor

Dl\- 00.1J23{0

s RI- ,\s-l

FOII I,OGICA INFO\YAY LI]\II1'!]I)

<in

Decpuk Kunrar Jha

qal^fiA Eoq Cr,*"-er- 6--i \,,.
Priyxnka Brid

(Comproy Sccrctary)
iU- No- 437950

Shn'eta Cocl
\\'hole -l ime Dircctor

DrN- 00,t3J58.1

(Chief !'inancinl Offi ccr)

NIL

43.12

22.61(Ct.l

20.55 (C0

0.16

(**/^Fn\r-
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Related Party Transaction for the year ended 31.03.2023

Name and volume ofthe transaction ofthe Company during the year,with the above Rclated Party are as lollows

Nalure of transaction
Amou[t o/s el lhe

beginning ofthe ycrr
(r)

l)r. (-r. Amounl o/s rt
year end({)

Director's Rcmuneration Gaura\'Coel t.r1(cR) 11.76 .l{.2.1 0.62 (Cr.)

Sale / Tradc Receivablc Caurav Coel NIL 0.07 0.07 Nll.

Rcnt Gaurav Go€l Nlt. 36.18 36.t8 NIL
Loan Gaurav Coel Nll. 5.06 5.06 NL
Oficr For Sale Gaurav Coel NIL 99.9{) 99.90 Nll.

Director's Remuneration Shwcta Goel NIL 23.55 40.19 16.64 (Cr.)

Rcnl Shweta Goel NIL 65.10 7I,EE 6.48 (Cr.)

Oller For Salc Shwcta Coel NIt- 99.90 99.90 NI.
Remuneralion to KMI' Deepak Kunrar Jha l.l6 (Cr.) t0.15 1.65 (Cr.)

Remuneration to KMI' Shilu Kumari NIL 0.8,t 0.u.+ Nll-
Remuneration 1() KMP Priyanka Baid NIL 2.56 2. 0.45 (Cr.)

Rcmuneration to KMI' Sundeep Mishra 1.53 (Cr.) I1.40 14.41 2.57 (Cr.\

Sitting Fees Vinita Saraf NIL 0.50 0..11 0.09 (Cr.)

Si(ing Fees Nilkamal Sdmanta NIL 0.60 0.51 0.09 (Cr,)

Sitting Fees Dinesh Kumar Arya NIL t.00 0.91 0.09 (Cr.)

Purchase /'lrade
Payables

Himadri Dealcom P\.t Lld 70.52 (Dr.) 5,240.90 5.27 4.54 36.87 (Dr.)

Sale / Trade Recei!able Hirnadri Dealcom P\,1 t,td 16.80 (Dr) 5 13.7E 500.25 35.32 (Dr)

Purcluse / l'rade
Pa1'ables

Nirwln Logica Pvt Ltd 3.41 (Cr.) l1't.41 158.79 15.21 (Dr.)

Sale / Trade Rcceivable Nirwun Logica Pvt Ltd 1.83 (Dr.) 51 0.92 2.19 (Dr.)

Srle / l'rade Receivable
Logica Systems &
Phcripherals Pvt Ltd

142.20 (Dr.) 586.r6 682.21 46.l0 (Dr.)

Purchasc / Trade

Pa)ables

Logica Systems &
Pheripherals Plt Ltd

36.87 (Dr.) 1.558.57 1.621.68 26.14lCr.)

Rcnt IncoDrc
Logica Systems &
Pheripherals l'vt Ltd

NIL 1.01

Rcimbursement A/c
Logica Systems &
Pheripherals Pvt Ltd

NIL 9E.50 I19.05 20.55 (Cr)

Reimbursement A,/c
Kalpaturu Tradevin Pvt

Lrd
rr- lL 0.06 0.06 NII-

Purchase / Trade

Pavables

Sonartad Tradelink Pr4

Lrd
2.53 (Dr.) 4,791.85 4.874.98 80.60 (Cr.)

Salc / Trade Receivable
Sonartad Tradelink Pu
Ltd

20.66 (Cr.) 565.09 411.63 66.80 (Dr.)

sE(;\1t:\t'

Caurav Goel

i\lanagillg Director
DtN- 001323.10

-'7- ' r

r Y \.1a.,,.-'
Priyankr Baid

(Company SecretrE")
Nl. No. A37950

AufiL
'Deep"k

(ChiefFin
Kumar Jha
ancirlOfficer)

CIN: 130007W81 995P1c073218
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

<^,uu-zn q *f Sl..^.eP G--,f

there are no sepaBte rcportabie segments as per Accounting Shndards (AS) 17'Seglnent Reporting'.

ccessories etccompan)'rs enSagc Pflmalr lrn omputertops.tnuslness o

Shwetr Goel
\\'hole Time Director

DIN- 00{3458.1

10.27

1.48 0.47 (Dr.)
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.19 RAt los:

\{)te:.2q-l

D(bt Equilr Rrtio: Tha nlpn v ha cd C h Cred t FAC I t) from IC Ic I R k L lc'd dLl th.dd
AII I]l fl l1 !'c il n lhll c Itl rl llnilltc lt lionr Ih br n k lo rh i II tl n k) ry ftotll T II us pa rl lt d t) I lhtherc

lt cca
s il vnIIallc Dcbl Equ tly Ila o

\ote:.29.2

rn n u I tI Thc g rl l D s LI np I denlrnser ltc II tIitb Iv I nrprovcd th y's fi rformabo ln P lln nJn c n Pc n c trvng II ct pr ri I and 0q uc tl rlv I lr Itc1ul'n o11 ratio Th s pos t vc iu' lt ,l Irdicalcs il Potclll a v luls u PP ti cr D t I and
cess IgL) I a I I nlan agcnrc n I

\otc 2.:9.-1

\cl l'rolit Rutio: Th e 8ft) lh I II suPP I I lccn I ves lr clc tno DS lrab v ved I
IJ

nlllro cornpa ny nancta perfornu ll b boos Dgllct Pro 1 nd ll cq uell I Iv I lr N !'1 Ii I Ila I Th II nd1S p c vanallcc ICate T polcn tiall) cccssful tral Illcgo tl d
gv ,n uppla ors an ost l)talta SClltc nt

\otc 2.29..1

Ilcturn on Canital Enrphvtrl I gro h LIPP tl hr dr'rtr ons II'J t) v nrp rl I h v' Iby i,
\,c c rl]par) tl il lt c I a pe r-Io l tna,tclr n g net Pl'o ri I and I eq n rl! I h It. unl on CaP tir I Entp lu d. Th

I
)'e s p f ancc po lc I t i.r I )' lir IITil lcgy tl s u p ct' llego I ous co t nranagcmen t.

CIN; 1300071,r!D 1 995PLCOZ3z I s
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

€,ar,J,t,t qo, $w-e1* 6,/ '(v+ *"r*,//"
Grurav Gocl

Managing Director
DIN- 00412340

Sh\r cla (;ocl
\\'hole Timc Director
DtN- 00t3{58.t

Priyanka Baid
(Compar) Secretary)

Nl. No. A3?950

I) pak Kumar.lha
(Chief Firanci{l Oflicer)

Ilali0s Nunrcrrtor Drnonrinator Currcnt
I'eriod

Previous
Period Variance

Reason for
Variance

Cunent Ratio (in times) Currcnt Assets Culrcnt Liabilitics l.:5 1..15 -13.720/o N,A
Debr- Equiry Ratio (in times) Total D!'bt

Sharcholder's

Equity
l.^/6 1.20 46.56% See Note 1.29.I

Debt Service Coverage Ratio
(in times)

Eaming for Debt
Servicc Dcbt Service 0. t6 9.62% N.A

Rctum on Equity Rario (%) Prolit alicr Tax
Average

Shareholder's

Equity
t3.2t% 6.6tYo I00.01% See Notc 2.29.2

lnventory Tumover Ratio (in
times)

Sales (Revenue

tiom cralions)
Average Inventory r4.35 t 3.56yo N,A

Trade Rcceivablcs Tunrovci
Iiatio (in times

Sales (Revenuc

Iiom O ions)
Average Trade

Receivable t 4.28 12.44 t4.7 4yr N.A
Trade Payables Tumover
It ar io ln lrr)lcs)

Net Credit
Purchascs

Average Trade

I!v4!1". 23.56 24.t9'%
Net Capital Tumover Ratio (in
tinres) Working Capital 21.69 t6.33 6962% N-A

ct Profit I{illio ("1, Profit after Tax Total Income 0.'7 60/. 050% 52.60% See Nolc 2.29.3Return on Capital Employcd
%)

Earning bcfore
lnteresl and Tax

Capital Employed 31.4t% t8.'72yo 67.8s% See Note 2.29.4
Retum on lnvcstnent ('r," ) Profit afrcr Tax Cost oflnvestmcnt N,A N,A N,A N.A

0.t'7

12.64

2.9.26 N.A.
Sales (Revenue

fiom Operations)

avai
l'aci sunlc pur"^hase

ln

has

Equity
slrategy

thc

The in icr

indicates
and
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2.30 RECONC II,IATION OF OI]ARTF,RI,\ RI.] TT'R\ T'II,ID B (o IIPANY TO THE RANK AND ROOKS OF ACCOUNTS

Qua rtrr Prrticul:lrs
Anrount as per

Stalrnrrnt provided
tl, lrrnk(A)

Amount as pcr
Book (B)

Diffcrence (A-
B)

Rrxson

Trade Receivables (Less than 90 days) 5.182.00 4,0'79.19 1.302.21
Trade Receivables (More than 90 dtys) 117.OO t.602.68 - 1. r 25.68
Trade Pavables 1,678.00 4.497.83
Srock 7.258.00 -281.92

Qr

Total Revcnuc 10.106.00 20.161.30 -255.30

Sce Nore 2.30.1

in l,ahhs

o2

Trade Receivables (Less than 90 days) 6.0: t.00 s,386.56 131.44

See Note 2.30.1

Trude Reccivables (Morc tho,, 90 ,lays) 36t.(X) r,r34.5I -473.58
Trade Payables 1.232.00 3,325.80 -93.80
Srock 1,707.00 7.112.t4 -65.t4
Total Re\enue 49,726.00 50,720.63 -994.6.1

Qi

Trade Receivables (Less tliani0 days) 5.760.00 4.674.33 1.085.67

Scc Norc 2.30.1

Trade Rcccir/ables (More rhan 90 days) 665.00 2,383.5.{ -1.718.54
l r.tde Prrlbles 1,441.00 1,656.15 -213.l5
Slock 8.210.00 8,205.98 40:
Total Revenue 74,114.00 '76,034.57 -t.720.57

o-l

Trade Reccivables (Lcss lhan 90 days) 7,403.00 7 ,290.7 4 2.26

Sec Note 2.30.1

Trad. R!'c!'ivablcs (Morc than 90 dcys) ll l.(x) '781.97 -656.9',7
Trade Pa ablcs 3,817.00 4,llt9.9l -371.9t
Srock 9.29t.00 9.288.77 2.21
Iotrl R('\cnuc 1.03,792.00 1.06.423.69 -2,631.69

ote 2.-t(l.l

In terms ofour attached report ofeven date
0007vvB t995P1C073218

li'or R Ranlpurir & Companl
Ch rcd Accounta

(llnjendra Riupll

Qa^s,*r<o, S]^-*+ C-.t
Shrr

Wholc T
DIN-

eta Goel
ime Dircctor
0{r434s84 r,

ILl,n fr-/h

Caurav Coel
lUanaging Director

DIN- 00432340

Priyanka Baid
(Colllpan]' Secretan )

Nt. No. A37950

epak Kumar Jhr

Partner
M. No. 108771

FRNo.3252llE

l'lace: Kolkata

not available with the Company rcgarding the business done tluough the E-Commerce business parlner at the tirne olsubmitlinS
nl to thc bink. The Revcnue and tradc reccivabl(rs fronr the E-Commercc business and the stock supplied through them lbr the
statement $'ere calculatcd by the Conrpany on the basis oldata available at that time. however the final data received later on

fiom the E-comrnerce business partner on basis ofwhich the books ofaceounts are reconciled alrd updated accordingly, becuase ofwhich the
actual figures as per books ofaccounts and as per the Dp statements vary.

Final data uas
$e DP statcrnc

pur?ose oIDP

Ilclationship rrith Slruck off Companics

Corn

Name of
struck off Nature of transactions with struck-

off Company Balsnce outstanding
Relationship with the Struck off
company, if any, to be discloscd

Aaroha

Greentech

Pri\,ate

Limited

Sales/Tradc Rcceivables NIL None

D^tc | %.lnElza2at

ix)

(Clrief Firancial Oflicer)

-819.83

2,-11 Addi(ionnl Rcgulatorv lrformation

FOR LOGICA INFO\\'AY LINIITED
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